

2019 Builder Price Estimator

200 Custom Ave

Middleburg, PA 17842

800-837-4552

January 17, 2019

Table of Contents

| CBS Standard Specs | 3 |
|-----------------------|----|
| Ranch Models | 6 |
| Cape Models | 7 |
| Two Story Models | 8 |
| Increasing the Width | 9 |
| Increasing the Length | 9 |
| Construction | 10 |
| Insulation | 11 |
| Plumbing/Heating | 11 |
| Electrical | 12 |
| Exterior | 13 |
| Windows | 14 |
| Exterior Doors | 16 |
| Interior | 18 |
| Floor Covering | 23 |
| Kitchen | 23 |
| Bathroom | 28 |
| Shiploose | 34 |
| Miscellaneous | 34 |

Custom Building Systems Standard Specifications

CONSTRUCTION

| 2x10 floor joists @ 16" o.c. (12" o.c. for 15'9" wide modules is recommended) |
|---|
| Southern yellow pine (SYP) double perimeter band joists |
| 23/32" tongue and groove O.S.B. floor sheathing, glued and nailed |
| 7/12 non-storage rafters @ 16" o.c. |
| 7/16" O.S.B. roof sheathing |
| Shingle-over ridge vent (full ridge standard for proper venting) |
| 10" eave and gable end overhangs |
| 8'0" ceiling height |
| 5/8" type "X" ceiling gypsum board |
| 2x6 exterior wall studs @ 16" o.c. |
| 7/16" O.S.B. exterior wall sheathing |
| 2x4 interior wall studs @ 16" o.c. (2x6 plumbing walls) |
| 2x4 mating wall studs @ 16" o.c. with non-structural sheathing |
| 1/2" wall gypsum glued & screwed on all walls, with additional foam adhesive applied on bearing walls |

INSULATION

| R-38 fiberglass ceiling insulation with vapor barrier |
|--|
| R-21 high density fiberglass exterior wall insulation with vapor barrier |
| Wind barrier house wrap |

PLUMBING AND HEATING

| Electric baseboard heating elements with wall mounted thermostat |
|--|
| 50-gallon electric water heater, shipped loose |
| PEX water supply and PVC DWV lines stubbed through floor |
| Shut-off valves on all fixtures |
| Anti-scald valves on tubs and showers |

ELECTRICAL

| Ц | 200-amp panelboard with 40 breaker spaces |
|---|---|
| | Decora style silent rocker switches |
| | AC/DC smoke detectors and carbon monoxide detectors, per code |
| | Receptacles with ground fault circuit interrupter (GFCI) protection, per code |
| | Switched receptacle in Living Room and Bedrooms |
| | Ceiling lights in Foyer, Kitchen, Hall, Utility, Walk-in Closets, Basement Stairwell, & Attic |
| | Chandelier in Dining area |
| | LED -fire rated/water proof surface mount downlight over kitchen sink |
| | One exterior light at each exterior door |
| | Satin nickel lighting fixtures |
| | Door chimes – buttons at front and rear or side door |
| | Two RG6 television jacks and two CAT-5 telephone jacks |

EXTERIOR

Certainteed Mainstreet vinyl siding in double 4" Clapboard or Dutchlap
Tamko Heritage 30-year architectural shingles
15# shingle underlayment & ice shield installed per code
Aluminum drip edge and 6" fascia
Vented vinyl soffit
Therma-Tru fiberglass 6-panel front door w/ vinyl jambs & brickmould
Therma-Tru fiberglass half-lite rear door w/ vinyl jambs & brickmould
6' vinyl sliding patio door w/ low-e glass (floor plan dictates)
SilverLine Windows, 3000 Series, DH, vinyl windows, tilt sash, DP50, LoE3/Argon glass & full screens
Vinyl Raised Panel or Louvered shutters on front elevation
Satin nickel locksets & hinges (locksets keyed alike)

INTERIOR

Smooth ceiling finish
Interior walls/ceilings primed with Painters Edge Flat, Shell White
6-panel colonial white, hollow core doors with 3 mortised hinges
Wood colonial trim, painted white, 2-1/4" casing and 3-1/4" base molding
Window stools with return mitered ends
Satin nickel locksets and hinges, and matching door stops
Privacy locksets on bathrooms and master bedroom
Vinyl-coated metal closet, pantry and linen closet shelving

FLOOR COVERING

Vinyl sheet flooring in Foyer, Kitchen, Bathrooms and Utility
Shaw 25 oz. carpet (stain safety treated and FHA certified) over an 8 lb. pad

KITCHEN

Merillat Spring Valley Square oak cabinets – traditional overlay, recessed panel w/ single roll-out trays in base cabinets (where applicable), 5/8" dove tail drawer box with full extension under mount soft close drawer guides and soft close action doors
 Crown molding on wall cabinets
 Square edge laminate countertop and backsplash
 8" deep double bowl stainless steel sink
 Moen SRS kitchen faucet w/ side spray
 30" range hood - vented to exterior
 110V receptacle for gas range

BATHROOMS

Merillat Spring Valley Square oak vanity base cabinets – traditional overlay, recessed panel with soft close action doors.
 One piece cultured marble vanity top and bowl
 18" x 24" recessed medicine cabinet with mirrored door and decorative light
 60" one-piece fiberglass tub/shower combination (also 36", 48", 60" shower or 60" tub – floor plan dictates)
 Elongated low consumption 1.6 gpf toilet
 Moen lavatory faucet in brushed nickel
 Ceiling fan/light combination - vented to exterior

WARRANTY

• Ten year RWC Structural Warranty

ADDITIONAL RAISED-RANCH SPECIFICATIONS

- Recessed entry (floor plan dictates)
- Foyer light
- Electric or Hot water baseboard heating element for landing, shipped loose
- · Landing with vinyl sheet flooring
- Stairs up to living area with carpet and pad, shipped loose

ADDITIONAL CAPE SPECIFICATIONS

- 12/12 rafters @ 16" o.c.
- 23/32" tongue and groove O.S.B. floor sheathing between knee walls, tacked in place
- 3" PVC waste line and two 3/4" supply lines stubbed to second story
- 3 electrical circuits ran to second story
- Two (3046) SilverLine Windows, 3000 Series, DH, vinyl windows, tilt sash, DP50, LoE3/Argon glass & full screens
- 36" stairs installed to second story (carpet and pad shipped loose).
- Close-off package (panelized walls, insulation, gypsum board and 30" interior door with trim)

ADDITIONAL TWO STORY SPECIFICATIONS

- 2x6 ceiling joists @ 16" o.c. with double 2x10 perimeter band joists
- 2x4 mating wall studs @ 16" o.c. with structural sheathing
- Fiberglass insulation along exterior perimeter between floor and ceiling
- Second story horizontal plumbing lines ran
- All second story siding shipped loose
- Stairs to second story installed (carpet and pad shipped loose) floor plan dictates

RANCH MODELS

| Tracking | Model Name | SUBTOTAL | Floor SQFT |
|----------|---------------|--------------|------------|
| SM- 1484 | ALLENTOWN | \$79,638.24 | 1276 |
| SM- 1486 | FAIRVIEW | \$82,183.26 | 1320 |
| SM- 1490 | LEHIGH | \$85,235.33 | 1424 |
| SM- 1491 | RIVERVIEW | \$90,819.30 | 1502 |
| SM- 1514 | PATRIOT | \$122,495.73 | 1708 |
| SM- 1507 | BETHEL PARK | \$101,375.21 | 1760 |
| SM- 1508 | TUCKERTON | \$108,500.67 | 1824 |
| SM- 1520 | MILL CREEK | \$106,076.70 | 1843 |
| SM- 1517 | ADAMS | \$113,276.26 | 1879 |
| SM- 1519 | CLINTON | \$142,635.56 | 2104 |
| SM- 1516 | PARK VIEW | \$130,504.12 | 2530 |
| SM-1561 | MONTICELLO | \$107,082.50 | 1860 |
| SM-1562 | KENSINGTON II | \$135,002.13 | 1909 |
| SM-1563 | CRAFTSMAN | \$79,699.73 | 1210 |
| SM-1564 | LYCOMING | \$91,651.46 | 1540 |
| SM-1565 | BARCELO | \$88,252.50 | 1430 |

CAPE MODELS

| Tracking | Model Name | SUBTOTAL | Floor SQFT |
|----------|--------------|--------------|------------|
| SM- 1493 | NORRY | \$78,729.69 | 921 |
| SM- 1489 | ALPINE | \$91,245.63 | 1210 |
| SM- 1513 | JACKSON | \$95,242.01 | 1210 |
| SM- 1488 | MOUNT POCONO | \$89,683.78 | 1257 |
| SM- 1496 | PROVIDENCE | \$106,735.55 | 1528 |
| SM- 1503 | SALEM | \$116,694.02 | 1638 |
| SM- 1492 | VALLEY VIEW | \$120,032.28 | 1685 |
| SM- 1494 | ONTARIO | \$111,247.98 | 1843 |
| SM- 1504 | DANSVILLE | \$140,057.20 | 2028 |
| SM- 1502 | DEAN | \$135,502.23 | 2077 |
| SM- 1497 | ELEANOR | \$170,443.17 | 2710 |
| SM-1558 | SENECA RIDGE | 101,938.39 | 1440 |
| SM-1560 | SAGMORE HILL | \$106,921.27 | 1560 |

TWO STORY MODELS

| Tracking | Model Name | SUBTOTAL | Floor SQFT |
|----------|--------------|--------------|------------|
| SM- 1495 | CARMEL | \$101,414.64 | 1540 |
| SM- 1510 | LANSING | \$106,333.41 | 1667 |
| SM- 1487 | MADISON | \$121,524.65 | 1815 |
| SM- 1511 | FORT DRUM | \$110,971.58 | 1870 |
| SM- 1509 | SCARSDALE | \$108,961.93 | 1870 |
| SM- 1523 | COMSTOCK | \$124,406.96 | 1969 |
| SM- 1498 | PIKE | \$120,183.12 | 2035 |
| SM- 1499 | NEW ORLEANS | \$121,925.99 | 2094 |
| SM- 1518 | MEADOWBROOK | \$137,085.99 | 2420 |
| SM- 1521 | BAYVIEW | \$140,309.67 | 2564 |
| SM- 1506 | MONROE | \$148,602.87 | 2639 |
| SM- 1522 | VICTORIAN | \$155,594.40 | 2652 |
| SM- 1512 | SARATOGA | \$158,085.58 | 2682 |
| SM- 1524 | AURORA | \$140,259.16 | 2692 |
| SM- 1500 | TURNER HOUSE | \$155,039.80 | 2703 |
| SM- 1525 | WEST HOUSE | \$170,315.89 | 2783 |
| SM- 1501 | LAKE VIEW | \$205,474.40 | 3463 |
| SM- 1515 | GRANT | \$182,466.05 | 3690 |
| SM-1559 | ROSE PETAL | \$154,812.46 | 2820 |

Construction Options

| Increasing the Width of the house | 24'0" to 27'6" | 27'6" to 31'6" | 24'0" to 31'6" |
|--|----------------|----------------|----------------|
| 7/12 Non-Storage Rafter Single Story (pricing per LF of house) | \$85 | \$97 | \$180 |
| 12/12 Storage Rafter Single Story (pricing per LF of house) | \$180 | \$108 | \$202 |
| 7/12 Non-Storage Rafter Two Story (pricing per LF of house) | \$155 | \$176 | \$332 |

| Increasing the Length of the house | 24'0" | 27'6" | 31'6" |
|--|--------|--------|--------|
| 7/12 Non-Storage Rafter Single Story (pricing per LF of house) | \$693 | \$770 | \$850 |
| 12/12 Storage Rafter Single Story (pricing per LF of house) | \$764 | \$849 | \$945 |
| 7/12 Non-Storage Rafter Two Story (pricing per LF of house) | \$1295 | \$1424 | \$1578 |

Notes:

- 1. 31'6" Pricing does not include 12" O.C. Floors
- 2. Kitchen cabinets and counter tops not included
- 3. Adjustments to windows and doors not included
- 4. Additional clear span not included
- 5. Pricing is an estimate only. Many variables will change this number.
- 6. Any required carrier size adjustments are not included.

 PRICEBOOK
 Page 1 of 27

 Series
 Date 12/11/2018



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| \sim | a | Ν | SI | 1 | • | П | | | O | N | П |
|--------|----------|---|----|---|---|---|---|---|---|---|----|
| ч. | v | N | • | | 7 | U | C | ш | U | ı | ١. |

| | CONSTRUCTION | | |
|-----------------------------|--|---------------------------------------|------|
| FLOOR SQUARE FOOT | 2x10 @ 16" O.C. | INC | |
| FLOOR SQUARE FOOT | 2x10 FLR TRUSS @ 12" O.C. | \$3.17 | FSF |
| FLOOR SQUARE FOOT | 2x10 FLR TRUSS @ 12" O.C. | \$3.17 | FSF |
| FLOOR SQUARE FOOT | 2x10 @ 12" O.C. | \$0.50 | FSF |
| FLOOR SHEATHING | 23/32" T&G O.S.B. | INC | |
| FLOOR SHEATHING | 5/8" T&G PLYWOOD (MUST ADD LUAN IN VINYL FLOORING AREAS) | \$0.32 | FSF |
| FLOOR SHEATHING | 23/32" T&G PLYWOOD (MUST ADD LUAN IN VINYL FLOORING AREAS) | \$0.78 | FSF |
| EXTERIOR WALLS | 2x6 @ 16" O.C. | INC | |
| EXTERIOR WALLS | 2x6 @ 24" O.C. | (\$1.54) | LFEW |
| EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING | 7/16" O.S.B. | INC | |
| EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING | 1/2" PLYWOOD (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES AND DORMERS) | \$2.67 | LFEW |
| INTERIOR WALLS | 2x4 @ 16" O.C. | INC | |
| INTERIOR WALLS | 2x4 @ 24" O.C. | (\$1.35) | LFIW |
| INTERIOR WALLS - ADDITIONAL | 2x4 @ 16" O.C. | \$23.43 | LFIW |
| CEILING HEIGHT - 1ST STORY | 9'-0" CEILINGS (S/L OVERHANGS & EXTENSIONS) | \$1.83 | CSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | CATHEDRAL CEILING (FINISHED) - ROOF EXTENSIONS WILL BE SHIPLOOSE DUE TO SHIPPING HEIGHT (ANY UNIT OVER 48 FEET WILL REQUIRE A PARTS CARRIER) | \$1.71 | SF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | VAULTED CEILING (PANELIZED ROOF SECTIONS - NO INSULATION OR DRYWALL) (MAY REQUIRE PARTS CARRIER) | \$3.03 | SF |
| WALL OPENINGS | LF OF CLEAR OPENINGS OVER 10' | \$34.40 | LF |
| WALL OPENINGS | LF OF CLEAR OPENINGS OVER 10' (WITH FLUSH BEAM IN ATTIC AND DROP HEADER) | \$53.77 | LF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 5/12 RAFTER @ 16" O.C. | \$0.77 | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 5/12 RAFTER @ 24" O.C. | \$0.57 | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 5/12 NON STORAGE RAFTER @ 16" O.C. | (\$0.17) | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 5/12 NON STORAGE RAFTER @ 24" O.C. | (\$1.18) | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 7/12 RAFTER @ 16" O.C. | \$0.93 | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 7/12 RAFTER @ 24" O.C. | \$0.73 | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 7/12 NON STORAGE RAFTER @ 16" O.C. | INC | |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 7/12 NON STORAGE RAFTER @ 24" O.C. | (\$0.21) | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 9/12 RAFTER @ 16" O.C. | \$2.56 | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 9/12 RAFTER @ 24" O.C. (NOT AVAILABLE W/ 9' CEILING) | \$2.31 | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 9/12 NON STORAGE RAFTER @ 16" O.C. | \$0.95 | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 9/12 NON STORAGE RAFTER @ 24" O.C. | (\$0.11) | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 12/12 RAFTER @ 16" O.C. | \$2.93 | RSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | 12/12 RAFTER @ 24" O.C | \$1.99 | RSF |
| 1st STORY CEILING | 2x10 PERIMETER w/ 2x6 CLG JOISTS | INC | |
| 1st STORY CEILING | 2x12 PERIMETER w/ 2x6 CLG JOISTS | \$0.37 | CSF |
| 1st STORY CEILING | 2x12 PERIMETER w/ DBL 2X6 LAID FLAT FOR DUCTWORK w/ 2x6 CLG JOISTS | \$0.95 | CSF |
| ROOF SYSTEM | TRANSVERSE ROOF UP TO 32' LENGTH | \$1,043.66 | вох |
| ROOF SYSTEM | TRANSVERSE ROOF OVER 32' LENGTH UP TO 48' LENGTH | \$2,507.75 | вох |
| ROOF HIP | HIP ROOF GIRDER - 4/12 THROUGH 7/12 (PER HIP BEAM) | \$873.10 | EACH |
| ROOF HIP | HIP ROOF GIRDER - 8/12 THROUGH 12/12 (PER HIP BEAM) | \$1,126.37 | EACH |
| ROOF SHEATHING | 7/16" O.S.B. | INC | |
| ROOF SHEATHING | 5/8" O.S.B - 5-7/12 (MUST ALSO INCLUDE PORCHES, AND DORMERS) | \$0.59 | RSF |
| ROOF SHEATHING | 5/8" O.S.B - 9-12/12 (MUST ALSO INCLUDE PORCHES, AND DORMERS) | \$0.72 | |
| ROOF SHEATHING | 1/2" PLYWOOD - 5-7/12 (MUST ALSO INCLUDE PORCHES, AND DORMERS) | \$0.46 | |
| ROOF SHEATHING | 1/2" PLYWOOD - 9-12/12 (MUST ALSO INCLUDE PORCHES, AND DORMERS) | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | RSF |

| PRICEBOOK | Page |
|-----------|------------|
| PRICEBOOK | 2 of 27 |
| Series | Date |
| 2019.1 | 12/11/2018 |



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

PHONE: FAX:

CONSTRUCTION

| GABLE END OVERHANGS | 10" GABLE END OVERHANGS | INC | |
|----------------------|---|------------|------|
| GABLE END OVERHANGS | OMIT GABLE OVERHANGS | (\$3.24) | LF |
| GABLE END OVERHANGS | 16" GABLE END OVERHANGS | \$3.34 | LF |
| GABLE END OVERHANGS | 24" GABLE END OVERHANGS | \$6.01 | LF |
| WINGED GABLE END | 4' PROW WINGED GABLE - 5-7/12 | \$43.17 | LF |
| WINGED GABLE END | 4' PROW WINGED GABLE - 9-12/12 | \$52.25 | LF |
| ROOF OVERHANGS | 10" EAVE OVERHANGS | INC | |
| ROOF OVERHANGS | 16" EAVE OVERHANGS (MAY NEED TO BE SHIPPED LOOSE DUE TO SHIPPING HEIGHT) | \$6.43 | LF |
| ROOF OVERHANGS | 24" EAVE OVERHANGS (MAY NEED TO BE SHIPPED LOOSE DUE TO SHIPPING HEIGHT) | \$9.99 | LF |
| ROOF OVERHANGS | OMIT EAVE OVERHANGS | (\$5.18) | LF |
| FALSE RAKE OVERHANGS | GABLE END DECORATIVE OVERHANG | \$19.21 | LF |
| PORCH ROOF | PORCH ROOF OVERHANG (ON-SITE POSTS, RAILING, & FLOOR) | \$14.09 | SF |
| RAISED ROOF SECTION | W/8' PORCH OVERHANG ALL SOFFIT AND FASCIA ON RAISED ROOF SIDE WILL BE SHIPLOOSE (KINK) | \$144.75 | LF |
| RAISED ROOF SECTION | W/ 6' PORCH OVERHANG ALL SOFFIT AND FASCIA ON RAISED ROOF SIDE WILL BE SHIPLOOSE (KINK) | \$124.53 | LF |
| RAISED ROOF SECTION | W/ 4' PORCH OVERHANG ALL SOFFIT AND FASCIA ON RAISED ROOF SIDE WILL BE SHIPLOOSE (KINK) | \$104.30 | LF |
| DECORATIVE DORMER | 4' EXTENSION | \$44.02 | LF |
| DECORATIVE DORMER | 6' EXTENSION | \$66.06 | LF |
| DECORATIVE DORMER | 8' EXTENSION | \$88.09 | LF |
| DECORATIVE DORMER | 5/12 PANELIZED DECORATIVE DORMER | \$48.56 | LF |
| DECORATIVE DORMER | 7/12 PANELIZED DECORATIVE DORMER | \$50.48 | LF |
| DECORATIVE DORMER | 9/12 PANELIZED DECORATIVE DORMER | \$66.68 | LF |
| DECORATIVE DORMER | 12/12 PANELIZED DECORATIVE DORMER | \$71.51 | LF |
| ROOF VALLEYS | PANELIZED | \$52.94 | LF |
| ROOF DORMER | #1 DORMER (4'-9") | \$1,285.24 | EACH |
| ROOF DORMER | #2 DORMER (7'-5") | \$1,485.06 | EACH |
| ROOF DORMER | #3 DORMER (6'-9") | \$1,457.26 | EACH |
| ROOF DORMER | #4 DORMER (3'-5") | \$1,238.94 | EACH |
| ROOF DORMER | #5 DORMER (10'-0") | \$1,664.29 | EACH |
| SHED DORMER | PANELIZED ROOF | \$90.49 | LF |
| BUMP-OUTS | MODULAR - CRANE ON | \$66.83 | SF |
| PANELIZED PROJECTION | 1 STORY (5/12 OR 7/12) | \$37.16 | SF |
| PANELIZED PROJECTION | 1 STORY (9/12 OR 12/12) | \$42.81 | SF |
| PANELIZED PROJECTION | 2 STORY (5/12 OR 7/12) | \$30.24 | SF |
| PANELIZED PROJECTION | 2 STORY (9/12 OR 12/12) | \$28.71 | SF |
| HIGHWIND PACKAGE | FOR RAFTERS 110 MPH TO 130 MPH (ALSO REQUIRES THE ADDITION OF SHEAR WALLS) | \$0.45 | RSF |
| HIGHWIND SHEARWALLS | SHEARWALLS PER BOX (ALL FOUNDATION TIES BY BUILDER) | \$457.00 | BOX |
| SETBACK | RANCH | \$480.77 | EACH |
| SETBACK | CAPE | \$683.77 | EACH |
| SETBACK | 2 STORY | \$638.28 | EACH |
| PIGGY BACK | TWO UNITS ON ONE CARRIER | \$564.65 | EACH |
| PIGGY BACK | BUMP - OUT | \$235.27 | EACH |
| PIGGY BACK | BUILD AS 1 UNIT - SHIP AS TWO | \$1,581.52 | EACH |

| | Т | 7 | П | П | п | ٠. | T | 7 | 7 | , | Г |
|---|---|---|---|---|---|----|---|---|---|----|---|
| и | Л | S | u | J | ш | " | ч | | u | J) | n |

FLOOR INSULATION R-19 SHIPPED LOOSE \$0.38 CSF

| PRICEBOOK | Page |
|-----------|---------|
| PRICEDOOR | 3 of 27 |
| Series | Date |

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| ١ |
|---|
|---|

| FLOOR INSULATION | R-30 SHIPPED LOOSE | \$0.59 | CSF |
|--------------------------|---|---------|------|
| CEILING INSULATION | R-38 FIBERGLASS | INC | |
| CEILING INSULATION | R-38 FIBERGLASS | INC | |
| EXTERIOR WALL INSULATION | R-21 FIBERGLASS (HI-DENSITY) | INC | |
| EXTERIOR WALL INSULATION | 3/4" STYROFOAM (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES) MAY REQUIRE 16 WIDE FREIGHT PERMITS | \$12.50 | LFEW |
| WIND BARRIER | REX WRAP | \$1.28 | LFEW |
| INTERIOR WALL INSULATION | R-13 FIBERGLASS | \$5.64 | LF |

| | PLUMBING / HEATING | | |
|---------------------|---|------------|------|
| WASHER DRAIN PAN | INSTALLED & PLUMB TO BASEMENT | \$42.29 | EACH |
| UTILITY TUB | UTILITY TUB W/ MOEN #74998 CHROME - INSTALLED | \$178.60 | EACH |
| WATER HEATER | 50 GALLON ELECTRIC SHIP LOOSE | INC | |
| WATER HEATER | 50 GALLON ELECTRIC INSTALLED w/ DRAIN PAN | \$122.43 | EACH |
| WATER HEATER | 50 GALLON NATURAL GAS SHIP LOOSE VENT VERTICAL THRU ROOF BY BUILDER | \$1,137.38 | EACH |
| WATER HEATER | 50 GALLON LP GAS SHIP LOOSE VENT VERTICAL THRU ROOF BY BUILDER | \$1,206.11 | EACH |
| HEATING SYSTEM | ELECTRIC BASEBOARD | INC | |
| HEATING SYSTEM | OMIT (ON-SITE BY OTHERS) - (1) THERMOSTAT PULL WIRE PROVIDED PER FLOOR | (\$0.93) | FSF |
| HEATING SYSTEM | HOT WATER BASEBOARD - 1 STORY MODEL (PEX) - STUBBED THROUGH FLOOR W/ 1 PULL WIRE | INC | |
| HEATING SYSTEM | HOT WATER BASEBOARD - 2 STORY MODEL (PEX) (1st FLR HORIZ, 2nd STORY HORIZ.) w/ 2 PULL WIRES | \$0.44 | CSF |
| FRAME OUT FOR CHASE | FLOOR AND CEILING | \$108.26 | PF |
| STUB PLUMB TO ATTIC | 3" DRAIN & (2) 3/4" SUPPLY LINES | \$53.01 | EACH |
| STUB PLUMB TO ATTIC | (2) 3/4" HEAT SUPPLY LINES | \$31.95 | EACH |

| | ELECTRICAL | | |
|-------------------------|--|-----------|------|
| PANEL - OPTION | 200 AMP PANEL w/ BREAKERS (42 SPACE) (ADDITIONAL) | \$804.20 | EACH |
| PANEL - OPTION | 100 AMP SUB PANEL W/ (4) 20 AMP BREAKERS (PANEL INSTALLED) | \$377.22 | EACH |
| WIRING | 12/2 WIRING THRU OUT | \$0.55 | FSF |
| DOOR CHIMES | FRONT & REAR | INC | |
| DOOR CHIMES | WIRELESS | \$53.54 | EACH |
| DOOR CHIMES | OMIT | (\$16.10) | EACH |
| WALL SWITCHES | SILENT ROCKER SWITCHES - DECORA | INC | |
| RECEPTACLE | DECORA RECEPTS ILO STD | \$0.11 | FSF |
| ADDITIONAL RECEPTACLE | 110V ON CURRENT BREAKER | \$12.93 | EACH |
| ADDITIONAL RECEPTACLE | 110V w/ SEPARATE BREAKER | \$39.11 | EACH |
| ADDITIONAL RECEPTACLE | GFI RECEPTACLE | \$50.59 | EACH |
| ADDITIONAL RECEPTACLE | W.P. GFI | \$43.11 | EACH |
| TELEPHONE JACK | CAT-5E WIRE w/ MATCHING PLATES (ROOM LOCATIONS REQUIRED) | \$24.60 | EACH |
| TV JACK | RG6 CABLE WIRE (ROOM LOCATIONS REQUIRED) | \$35.47 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | BRUSHED NICKEL LIGHTING PACKAGE - RANCH OR CAPE | \$407.12 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | BRUSHED NICKEL LIGHTING PACKAGE - TWO STORY OR 4-BOX CAPE | \$556.83 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | HEIRLOOM BRONZE LIGHTING PACKAGE - RANCH OR CAPE | \$460.19 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | HEIRLOOM BRONZE LIGHTING PACKAGE - TWO STORY OR 4-BOX CAPE | \$620.22 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | BOX & BLOCKING FOR PADDLE FAN & LIGHT W/ 1 SWITCH | \$36.16 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | BOX & BLOCKING FOR PADDLE FAN & LIGHT w/ 2 SWITCHES | \$40.83 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CANLIGHTS - 5" WHITE LED RECESSED TRIM | \$49.10 | EACH |
| EMERGENCY BOILER SWITCH | MOUNT @ 66" ASF. | \$30.22 | EACH |

PRICEBOOK
Page
4 of 27
Series
Date

2019.1

Page
4 of 27

Date
12/11/2018

SYSTEMS LLC

CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

PHONE: FAX:

ELECTRICAL

| | ELLCTRICAL | | |
|----------------------------------|--|----------|------|
| SMOKE/CARBON MONOXIDE | SMOKE & CARBON MONOXIDE ALARM BRK | \$61.53 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | ADDITIONAL EXTERIOR LIGHT FIXTURE | \$57.55 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | BEDROOM CEILING LIGHT (#77063-962 BRUSHED NICKEL) ILO SWITCHED RECEPT | \$47.61 | EACH |
| SPOTLIGHTS | SWITCH, WIRE, & JBOX ONLY (LIGHT FIXTURE ON-SITE BY OTHERS) | \$35.84 | EACH |
| CENTRAL VAC OUTLETS - 1 STORY | STUBBED THRU FLOOR | \$75.85 | EACH |
| CENTRAL VAC OUTLETS - 2 STORY | STUBBED THRU 1st STORY FLOOR | \$105.88 | EACH |
| DRYER HOOK-UP | ELECTRIC w/ PLASTIC "DRYERBOX" INSTALLED | \$156.68 | EACH |
| DRYER HOOK-UP | GAS w/ "DRYERBOX" INSTALLED | \$127.30 | EACH |
| STUB CABLE & PHONE WIRE TO ATTIC | CAT5E & RG6 WIRES HOMERUN WITH 15' COIL IN ATTIC | \$46.26 | EACH |
| STUB ELECTRIC TO ATTIC | HOMERUN w/ BREAKER | \$31.56 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT (#77806-962 BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$90.62 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT (#31808-782 HEIRLOOM BRONZE) ILO 31808-962 | \$48.24 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 31352-708 9-LIGHT LAUREL LEAF CHANDELIER ESTATE BRONZE ILO 31808-962. | \$966.05 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 31350-708 5-LIGHT LAUREL LEAF CHANDELIER ESTATE BRONZE ILO 31808-962. | \$399.28 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 31349-965 3-LIGHT LAUREL LEAF CHANDELIER BRUSHED NICKEL ILO 31808-962. | \$178.62 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 3113009-845 9-LIGHT PARKFIELD CHANDELIER FLEMISH BRONZE ILO 31808-962. | \$274.74 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 3113005-962 5-LIGHT PARKFIELD CHANDELIER BRUSHED NICKEL ILO 31808-962. | \$66.74 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 3213003ENS-845 3-LIGHT PARKFIELD CHANDELIER FLEMISH BRONZE ILO 31808-962. | \$54.37 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | SEAGULL LARGE PENDANT 65806-782 HEIRLOOM BRONZE | \$103.07 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT (#77806-782 HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$84.10 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | SEAGULL MINI PENDANT 61806-782 HEIRLOOM BRONZE | \$89.70 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 65351-708 3-LIGHT LAUREL LEAF PENDANT ESTATE BRONZE | \$339.31 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 66350-708 2-LIGHT LAUREL LEAF PENDANT ESTATE BRONZE | \$388.53 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT (#77350-965 BRUSHED NICKEL)(ILO STD FOYER LIGHT) | \$196.63 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 65350-965 1-LIGHT LAUREL LEAF PENDANT BRUSHED NICKEL | \$224.56 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 61350-708 1-LIGHT LAUREL LEAF MINI-PENDANT ESTATE BRONZE | \$169.39 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 6613003-962 3-LIGHT PARKFIELD PENDANT BRUSHED NICKEL | \$223.21 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 7713002-845 2-LIGHT PARKFIELD SEMI-FLUSH CONV. PENDANT FLEMISH BRONZE | \$165.50 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 6513001-962 1-LIGHT PARKFIELD PENDANT BRUSHED NICKEL | \$149.09 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CEILING LIGHT 6113001-845 1-LIGHT PARKFIELD MINI-PENDANT FLEMISH BRONZE FINISH | \$93.39 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | CANLIGHTS - 4" WHITE LED RECESSED TRIM | \$62.96 | EACH |
| LIGHT FIXTURES | UNDER CABINET 3W LED STRIP LIGHT CONTINUOUS RUN INCLUDES CLASSIC UCM (UNDER CABINET MOLDING) | \$33.23 | LF |

| | EXTERIOR | |
|--------------|---|---------------|
| VINYL SIDING | MAINSTREET DOUBLE 4 - CLAPBOARD | INC |
| VINYL SIDING | MAINSTREET DOUBLE 4 - DUTCHLAP | INC |
| VINYL SIDING | MAINSTREET DOUBLE 4 - DUTCHLAP DELUXE COLORS (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES AND DORMERS) | \$2.26 LFEW |
| VINYL SIDING | MAINSTREET DOUBLE 5 - CLAPBOARD | INC |
| VINYL SIDING | MAINSTREET DOUBLE 5 - DUTCHLAP | INC |
| VINYL SIDING | MAINSTREET DOUBLE 5 - DUTCHLAP DELUXE COLORS (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES AND DORMERS) | \$2.26 LFEW |
| VINYL SIDING | OMIT SIDING INSTALL WIND BARRIER ONLY | (\$7.78) LFEW |
| VINYL SIDING | MONOGRAM DBL 4 CLAPBOARD - STD. COLORS (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES AND DORMERS) | \$4.54 LFEW |

Page **PRICEBOOK** 5 of 27 Series Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

PHONE :

FAX:

| 2015.1 | STSTEMS LLC FIIONE. | I AX . |
|--------------------|--|---------------|
| | EXTERIOR | |
| VINYL SIDING | MONOGRAM DBL 4 CLAPBOARD - PREMIUM COLORS (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES AND DORMERS) | \$14.39 LFEW |
| VINYL SIDING | MONOGRAM DBL 4 CLAPBOARD - DELUXE COLORS (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES AND DORMERS) | \$7.42 LFEW |
| VINYL SIDING | MONOGRAM DBL 5 CLAPBOARD - STD. COLORS (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES AND DORMERS) | \$4.54 LFEW |
| VINYL SIDING | MONOGRAM DBL 5 DUTCHLAP - STD. COLORS (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES AND DORMERS) | \$4.54 LFEW |
| VINYL SIDING | MONOGRAM DBL 5 DUTCHLAP - PREMIUM COLORS (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES AND DORMERS) | \$14.39 LFEW |
| VINYL SIDING | MONOGRAM DBL 5 DUTCHLAP - DELUXE COLORS (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES AND DORMERS) | \$10.48 LFEW |
| VINYL SIDING | CAROLINA BEADED (MUST ALSO INCLUDE GABLES AND DORMERS) | \$3.75 LFEW |
| SHUTTERS | RAISED PANEL | \$84.28 EACH |
| SHUTTERS | LOUVERED | \$84.28 EACH |
| SOFFIT & ROOF TRIM | SPECIAL COLOR | \$2.93 LF |
| SOFFIT & ROOF TRIM | OMIT - (INSTALL DRIP EDGE FOR ONSITE METAL FASCIA AND VINYL SOFFIT) | (\$3.79) LF |
| SHINGLES | TAMKO HERITAGE ARCH - ALL PITCHES (FORMERLY 30 YEAR) | INC |
| SHINGLES | TAMKO HERITAGE PREMIUM ARCH - ALL PITCHES (INCLUDE PORCHES AND DORMERS) (FORMERLY 50 YEAR) | \$0.93 RSF |
| SHINGLES | GAF - ELK TIMBERLINE HD SHINGLES - ALL PITCHES (INCLUDE PORCHES AND DORMERS) | \$0.42 RSF |
| SHINGLES | GAF - ELK TIMBERLINE HD SHINGLES (UPGRADE COLOR) - ALL PITCHES (INCLUDE PORCHES AND DORMERS) | \$0.51 RSF |
| SHINGLES | OMIT SHINGLES, FELT & RIDGEVENT - ALL PITCHES | (\$1.49) RSF |
| SHINGLES | OMIT SHINGLES & RIDGEVENT - INSTALL FELT ONLY - ALL PITCHES | (\$1.33) RSF |
| DOOR TRIM | 3 1/2" VINYL DOOR LINEAL W/ BLOCKS - WHITE (SINGLE DOOR) | \$136.30 EACH |
| DOOR TRIM | 3 1/2" VINYL DOOR LINEAL W/ BLOCKS - WHITE (DBL DOOR OR PATIO DOOR) | \$143.38 EACH |
| WINDOW TRIM | 3 1/2" VINYL WINDOW LINEAL W/ BLOCKS (SINGLE WINDOW) - WHITE | \$101.47 EACH |
| WINDOW TRIM | 3 1/2" VINYL WINDOW LINEAL W/ BLOCKS (DBL WINDOWS) - WHITE | \$121.01 EACH |
| WINDOW TRIM | 3 1/2" VINYL WINDOW LINEAL W/ BLOCKS (TRIPLE WINDOWS) - WHITE | \$140.57 EACH |
| | WINDOWS | |
| SINGLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM 1500 SERIES TVBSH 24210 SH | \$286.18 EACH |
| SINGLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM 1500 SERIES TVBSH 2842 SH | \$293.84 EACH |
| SINGLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM 1500 SERIES TVBSH 3046 SH | \$334.91 EACH |
| SINGLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM 1500 SERIES TVBSH 2852 SH | \$310.98 EACH |
| SINGLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM 1500 SERIES TVBSH 2856E SH | \$327.77 EACH |
| SINGLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM 1500 SERIES TVBSH 3056-E SH | \$369.77 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM CLASSIC TVBDH 24210 DH | \$296.59 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM CLASSIC TVBDH 2842 DH | \$352.10 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM CLASSIC TVBDH 3046 DH | \$342.64 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM CLASSIC TVBDH 2852 DH | \$369.24 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM CLASSIC TVBDH 2856E DH | \$350.33 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | PLYGEM CLASSIC TVBDH 3056-E DH | \$363.76 EACH |
| GRILLES | PLYGEM CLASSIC GBG | \$25.06 EACH |
| GRILLES | PLYGEM CLASSIC GBG (TOP SASH ONLY) | \$25.06 EACH |
| GRILLES | PLYGEM CLASSIC GBG (2 OVER 2 PATTERN) | \$25.06 EACH |
| GRILLES | PLYGEM CLASSIC GBG (3 OVER 1 PATTERN) | \$25.06 EACH |
| GRILLES | PLYGEM CLASSIC GBG (3 OVER 3 PATTERN) | \$25.06 EACH |
| GRILLES | PLYGEM CLASSIC GBG (PRAIRIE) | \$89.85 EACH |

PRICEBOOK
Page
6 of 27
Series
Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

PHONE: FAX:

WINDOWS

| | WINDOWS | |
|----------------------|---|-----------------|
| GRILLES | PLYGEM CLASSIC GBG (PERIMETER PRAIRIE) | \$73.44 EACH |
| GRILLES | PLYGEM CLASSIC GBG (PLAZA) | \$25.06 EACH |
| CHILD SAFETY LATCHES | PLYGEM CLASSIC DH & SH WINDOWS PER CODE | \$6.34 EACH |
| WINDOW ACCESSORIES | PLYGEM MIRA WINDOWS COLORED | \$10.45 EACH |
| CHILD SAFETY LATCHES | PLYGEM MIRA DH WINDOWS PER CODE (WHITE) | \$64.29 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | SILVERLINE 3000 SERIES 24210 DH | \$291.09 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | SILVERLINE 3000 SERIES 2842 DH | \$327.20 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | SILVERLINE 3000 SERIES 3046 DH | \$330.31 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | SILVERLINE 3000 SERIES 2852 DH | \$349.11 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | SILVERLINE 3000 SERIES 2856E DH | \$356.45 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | SILVERLINE 3000 SERIES 3056 DH | \$363.71 EACH |
| GRILLES | SILVERLINE COL GBG | \$31.01 EACH |
| GRILLES | SILVERLINE COL GBG (TOP SASH ONLY) | \$16.32 EACH |
| GRILLES | SILVERLINE PRAIRIE GBG | \$49.90 EACH |
| CHILD SAFETY LATCHES | ANDERSEN WINDOWS PER CODE | \$68.54 EACH |
| WINDOW ACCESSORIES | SILVERLINE - DP HIGH WIND UPGRADE OPTION | \$62.40 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 200 SERIES 244DH2436 (PI) | \$486.97 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 200 SERIES 244DH2846 (PI) | \$545.18 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 200 SERIES 244DH2856 (PI) | \$580.49 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 200 SERIES 244DH3050 (PI) | \$560.33 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 200 SERIES 244DH3056 (PI) | \$668.74 EACH |
| GRILLES | ANDERSEN 200 SERIES GBG GRILLES | \$21.19 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 400 SERIES TW 24210 (RAW) | \$555.69 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 400 SERIES TW 2842 (RAW) | \$809.19 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 400 SERIES TW 3046 (RAW) | \$795.92 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 400 SERIES TW 2852 (RAW) | \$799.68 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 400 SERIES TW 2856 (RAW) | \$814.75 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 400 SERIES TW 3056 (RAW) | \$861.84 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 400 SERIES TW 24210 (PI) | \$563.21 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 400 SERIES TW 3046 (PI) | \$780.83 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 400 SERIES TW 2852 (PI) | \$809.09 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 400 SERIES TW 2856 (PI) | \$835.47 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | ANDERSEN 400 SERIES TW 3056 (PI) | \$861.84 EACH |
| GRILLES | ANDERSEN (FINELIGHT) GBG | \$116.63 EACH |
| GRILLES | ANDERSEN PERMANENT EXTERIOR / REMOVABLE INTERIOR | \$182.78 EACH |
| GRILLES | ANDERSEN REMOVABLE INTERIOR GRILLE | \$24.48 EACH |
| GRILLES | ANDERSEN PERMANENT EXTERIOR / PERMANENT INTERIOR | \$127.30 EACH |
| GRILLES | ANDERSEN 3/4" PERMANENT EXTERIOR / PERMANENT INTERIOR WITH SPACER (FULL DIVIDED LIGHT) | \$182.78 EACH |
| GRILLES | ANDERSEN PRAIRIE "A" STYLE | \$120.77 EACH |
| TRAPEZOIDS | 1 PIECE 7/12 VAULT PLYGEM CLASSIC VINYL TRAPEZOID WINDOW (PER SET)1 SET PER SIDE OF GABLE | \$1,130.40 EACH |
| TRAPEZOIDS | 2 PIECE 12/12 VAULT PLYGEM CLASSIC VINYL TRAPEZOID WINDOWS (PER SET)1 SET PER SIDE OF GABLE | \$1,522.67 EACH |
| TRAPEZOIDS | 3 PIECE 12/12 VAULT PLYGEM CLASSIC VINYL TRAPEZOID WINDOWS (PER SET)1 SET PER SIDE OF GABLE | \$2,015.99 EACH |
| TRAPEZOIDS | 2 PIECE 12/12 VAULT ANDERSEN TRAPEZOID WINDOWS (PER SET)1 SET PER SIDE OF GABLE | \$2,793.69 EACH |
| | | |

| | PRICEBOOK | Page |
|---|-----------|---------|
| ļ | PRICEBOOK | 7 of 27 |
| 3 | Series | Date |

2019.1

12/11/2018



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

PHONE:

FAX:

| | WINDOWS | |
|----------------------|---|-----------------|
| TRAPEZOIDS | 3 PIECE 12/12 VAULT ANDERSEN TRAPEZOID WINDOWS (PER SET)1 SET PER SIDE OF GABLE | \$3,754.85 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | VIWINCO NCDH-2436 DH S SERIES NORTHERN ZONE W/ TILT & LOCK | \$311.43 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | VIWINCO NCDH-2852 DH S SERIES NORTHERN ZONE W/TILT & LOCK | \$377.05 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | VIWINCO NCDH-3052 DH S SERIES NORTHERN ZONE W/TILT & LOCK | \$398.33 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | VIWINCO NCDH-3660 DH S SERIES NORTHERN ZONE W/TILT & LOCK | \$449.39 EACH |
| SPECIALTY WINDOW | VIWINCO NCDH-4060 DH S SERIES NORTHERN ZONE W/ TILT & LOCK (COLOR) | \$514.05 EACH |
| GRILLES | VIWINCO COL. GRILLES (GBG) | \$50.63 EACH |
| GRILLES | VIWINCO PRAIRIE GRILLES / QUEEN ANNE (GBG) | \$102.70 EACH |
| CHILD SAFETY LATCHES | VIWINCO WINDOWS PER CODE | \$11.80 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | VIWINCO OCEANVIEW (IMPACT) NCDH-2436 | \$450.02 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | VIWINCO OCEANVIEW (IMPACT) NCDH-2844 | \$545.75 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | VIWINCO OCEANVIEW (IMPACT) NCDH-2866 (DOES NOT MEET EGRESS) | \$662.21 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | VIWINCO OCEANVIEW (IMPACT) NCDH-3652 | \$670.83 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | VIWINCO OCEANVIEW (IMPACT) NCDH-3660 | \$715.38 EACH |
| DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW | VIWINCO OCEANVIEW (IMPACT) NCDH-4060 *EGRESS | \$727.38 EACH |
| GRILLES | VIWINCO OCEANVIEW GRILLES VIWINCO (GBG) | \$42.66 EACH |

| ### THERMA TRU \$262 (9 LITE) GBG W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$666.42 EACH ### ATRU \$100 (HALF LIGHT W/ PRAIRIE GBG) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$957.24 EACH ### ATRU \$100 (HALF LIGHT W/ PRAIRIE GBG) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$661.73 EACH ### ATRU \$100 (HALF LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$900.63 EACH ### ATRU \$100 (HALF LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$900.63 EACH ### ATRU \$110 (HILL LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$708.53 EACH ### ATRU \$100 (HILL LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$708.53 EACH ### ATRU \$110 (HILL LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$708.53 EACH ### ATRU \$700 (SMALL OVAL CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH ### ATRU \$700 (SMALL OVAL CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH ### ATRU \$255 (SUNBURST) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH ### ATRU \$256 (SUNBURST) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH ### ATRU \$256 (SUNBURST) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH ### ATRU \$296 (2 LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,148.67 EACH ### ATRU \$103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH ### ATRU \$103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH ### ATRU \$103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH ### ATRU \$4814-SDLF1LE CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH ### BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH ### ATRU \$400 (PULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$400 (PULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$400 (PULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$400 (PULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$400 (PULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$160 (PULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$160 (PULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$160 (PULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS | GRILLES | VIWINCO OCEANVIEW GRILLES VIWINCO (GBG) | \$42.66 | EACH |
|---|------------------|---|------------|------|
| ### THERMA TRU \$262 (9 LITE) GBG W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$666.42 EACH ### ATRU \$100 (HALF LIGHT W/ PRAIRIE GBG) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$957.24 EACH ### ATRU \$100 (HALF LIGHT W/ PRAIRIE GBG) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$661.73 EACH ### ATRU \$100 (HALF LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$900.63 EACH ### ATRU \$100 (HALF LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$900.63 EACH ### ATRU \$110 (HILL LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$708.53 EACH ### ATRU \$100 (HILL LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$708.53 EACH ### ATRU \$110 (HILL LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$708.53 EACH ### ATRU \$700 (SMALL OVAL CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH ### ATRU \$700 (SMALL OVAL CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH ### ATRU \$255 (SUNBURST) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH ### ATRU \$256 (SUNBURST) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH ### ATRU \$256 (SUNBURST) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH ### ATRU \$296 (2 LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,148.67 EACH ### ATRU \$103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH ### ATRU \$103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH ### ATRU \$103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH ### ATRU \$4814-SDLF1LE CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH ### BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH ### ATRU \$400 (PULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$400 (PULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$400 (PULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$400 (PULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$400 (PULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$160 (PULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$160 (PULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH ### ATRU \$160 (PULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS | | EXTERIOR DOORS | | |
| 3/0 DOOR | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S210 (6 PANEL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$588.16 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S206 (HALF LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$661.73 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S108 (15 LITE EXTERNAL FIXED GRILLES) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$708.53 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S118 (FULL LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$708.53 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S770 (SMALL OVAL CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S255 (SUNBURST) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$719.28 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S255 (SUNBURST) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,041.41 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S296 (2 LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$800.39 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S296 (2 LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,041.41 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,148.67 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S406 CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S4814-SDLF1LE CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S426 1/2 LITE CONCORDE GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,474.52 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S406 (PULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S5090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S190 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S190 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,581.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S190 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,581.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S190 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,581.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S190 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,581.92 E | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S262 (9 LITE) GBG W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$666.42 | EACH |
| A DOOR | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S1409 (HALF LIGHT W/ PRAIRIE GBG) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$957.24 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S118 (FULL LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$708.53 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S206 (HALF LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$661.73 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU \$770 (SMALL OVAL CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,094.74 EACH \$70 DOOR THERMA TRU \$255 (SUNBURST) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,041.41 EACH \$719.28 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$289 (MULTI-LITE CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,041.41 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$296 (2 LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$800.39 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,148.67 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$606 CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$4814-SDLF1LE CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,328.65 EACH BRICKMOULD \$1,474.52 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$426 1/2 LITE CONCORDE GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,474.52 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$430 2 PANEL (2 LITE/CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$5090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.92 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,550.15 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$2162 2 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$2104 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$2104 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH \$1,874.04 EACH \$1,87 | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S108 (15 LITE EXTERNAL FIXED GRILLES) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$990.63 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S255 (SUNBURST) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$71,041.41 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S289 (MULTI-LITE CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,041.41 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S296 (2 LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,041.41 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S296 (2 LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,148.67 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,148.67 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S408 (CAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S4814-SDLF1LE CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,474.52 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S426 1/2 LITE CONCORDE GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,474.52 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S426 1/2 LITE CONCORDE GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S4090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S6090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.51 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S162 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & 3/1,874.02 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S1394 (FULL LITE / SEDONA ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & 3/1,874.02 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S1394 (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S1394 (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EA | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S118 (FULL LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$708.53 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S289 (MULTI-LITE CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,041.41 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S296 (2 LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$800.39 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,148.67 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S606 CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S4814-SDLF1LE CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,328.65 EACH BRICKMOULD \$1,474.52 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S426 1/2 LITE CONCORDE GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,474.52 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S430 2 PANEL (2 LITE/CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S6090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,550.51 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S204A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDO | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S770 (SMALL OVAL CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$1,094.74 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S296 (2 LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$800.39 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,148.67 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S606 CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S4814-SDLF1LE CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,328.65 EACH BRICKMOULD \$1,474.52 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S426 1/2 LITE CONCORDE GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,474.52 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S430 2 PANEL (2 LITE/CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S6090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,550.91 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S2094 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S211A_1D (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S2344 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S1394 (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S1394 (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S1394 (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$552.73 EACH \$50DELITE THERMA TRU S100SRSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S255 (SUNBURST) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$719.28 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,48.67 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S606 CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,425.12 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S4814-SDLF1LE CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & S1,328.65 EACH BRICKMOULD \$1,474.52 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S426 1/2 LITE CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,474.52 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S430 2 PANEL (2 LITE/CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S6090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S161 2 PANEL (1 LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S162 2 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S100 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S2096 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,489.44 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S2094 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH BRICKMOULD \$550.20 EACH BRICKMOULD \$55 | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S289 (MULTI-LITE CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$1,041.41 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S606 CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S4814-SDLF1LE CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,328.65 EACH BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S4814-SDLF1LE CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,328.65 EACH BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S426 1/2 LITE CONCORDE GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMLD THERMA TRU S430 2 PANEL (2 LITE/CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S6090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S162 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S101111_10 (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & S1,874.02 EACH BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & S1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$5552.73 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$618.62 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.00 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S296 (2 LITE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$800.39 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU \$4814-SDLF1LE CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,328.65 EACH BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$426 1/2 LITE CONCORDE GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD THERMA TRU \$430 2 PANEL (2 LITE/CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$6090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$6090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$162 2 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$211A_1D (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$200 (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU \$100 (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$552.73 EACH STOLE THERMA TRU \$100 (FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$618.62 EACH STOLE THERMA TRU \$100 (FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$618.62 EACH STOLE THERMA TRU \$100 (FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S103 (OVAL FROSTED GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$1,148.67 | EACH |
| BRICKMOULD 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S426 1/2 LITE CONCORDE GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMLD \$1,474.52 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S430 2 PANEL (2 LITE/CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S6090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,520.51 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S162 2 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,489.44 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S211A_1D (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 FIRE DOOR 6 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$552.73 EACH 5/10 EACH 5/20 E | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S606 CRAFTSMAN (CLEAR GLASS W/ SDL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$1,425.12 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU \$430 2 PANEL (2 LITE/CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$6090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,520.51 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$162 2 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,489.44 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$211A_1D (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH BRICKMOULD \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU \$139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 FIRE DOOR 6 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$552.73 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU \$100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$618.62 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU \$100SR FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | , , , , | \$1,328.65 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S6090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,520.51 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S162 2 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,489.44 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S211A_1D (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH BRICKMOULD \$1,000 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 FIRE DOOR 6 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$552.73 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$61.862 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100XRSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S426 1/2 LITE CONCORDE GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMLD | \$1,474.52 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,561.92 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,520.51 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S162 2 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,489.44 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S211A_1D (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH BRICKMOULD 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 FIRE DOOR 6 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$552.73 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S430 2 PANEL (2 LITE/CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$1,515.31 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,520.51 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S162 2 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,489.44 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S211A_1D (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 FIRE DOOR FANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$552.73 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$618.62 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SRS FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S6090 (FULL LITE / CONCORDE) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$1,787.45 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S162 2 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,515.31 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,489.44 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S211A_1D (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH BRICKMOULD \$3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 FIRE DOOR THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 FIRE DOOR 6 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$552.73 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$618.62 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100XRSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S773 (SMALL OVAL / CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$1,561.92 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,787.45 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,489.44 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S211A_1D (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 FIRE DOOR 6 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$552.73 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$618.62 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100XRSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S161 2 PANEL (HALF LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$1,520.51 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$1,489.44 EACH 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S211A_1D (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH BRICKMOULD \$1,000 ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH BRICKMOULD \$552.73 EACH BRICKMOULD \$552.73 EACH BRICKMOULD \$552.73 EACH BRICKMOULD \$5618.62 EACH BRICKMOULD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S162 2 PANEL (2 LITE/KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$1,515.31 | EACH |
| THERMA TRU S211A_1D (HALF LITE) - SEDONA ART BLACK NICKEL GLASS W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,874.02 EACH BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH \$2,000 FIRE DOOR 6 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$552.73 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$618.62 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100XRSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S160 (FULL LITE / KENSINGTON) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$1,787.45 | EACH |
| BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S294A 2 PANEL (2 LITE/SEDONA GLASS) (ART BLACK CAMING) W/ VINYL JAMB & \$1,926.88 EACH BRICKMOULD THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH \$3/0 FIRE DOOR 6 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$552.73 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$618.62 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100XRSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S709 (SMALL OVAL / KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$1,489.44 | EACH |
| BRICKMOULD 3/0 DOOR THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD \$2,467.79 EACH 3/0 FIRE DOOR 6 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$552.73 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$618.62 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100XRSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | | \$1,874.02 | EACH |
| 3/0 FIRE DOOR 6 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) \$552.73 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU \$100\$X FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$618.62 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU \$100\$XRSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | | \$1,926.88 | EACH |
| SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$618.62 EACH SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100XRSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 DOOR | THERMA TRU S139A (FULL LITE / SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD | \$2,467.79 | EACH |
| SIDELITE THERMA TRU S100XRSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD \$750.20 EACH | 3/0 FIRE DOOR | 6 PANEL STEEL FIRE DOOR (90 MINUTE) | \$552.73 | EACH |
| | SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S100SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$618.62 | EACH |
| 16 Page | SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S100XRSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$750.20 | EACH |
| · | 16 Page | | | |

 PRICEBOOK
 Page 8 of 27

 Series
 Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| EXTERIOR DOORS |
|----------------|
| |

| | EXTERIOR DOORS | |
|---|--|-----------------|
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S100XCSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CHORD GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$750.20 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S100XNSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (GRANITE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$750.20 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S100XJSL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CHINCHILLA GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$750.20 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S100XESL FULL LITE SIDELITE (SATIN ETCH GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$772.69 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S308SL-FXG SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS - FIXED GRILL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$624.26 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S308SL-GBG DIVIDED LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS - GBG GRILL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$669.25 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S308SL-SDL DIVIDED LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS - SDL GRILL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$807.56 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S210SL HALF LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$602.90 EACH |
| IDELITE | THERMA TRU S210XNSL HALF LITE SIDELITE (GRANITE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$719.85 EACH |
| IDELITE | THERMA TRU S210XJSL HALF LITE SIDELITE (CHINCHILLA GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$719.85 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S210XESL HALF LITE SIDELITE (SATIN ETCH GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$738.95 EACH |
| IDELITE | THERMA TRU S210XCSL HALF LITE SIDELITE (CHORD GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$719.85 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S210XRSL HALF LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$719.85 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S263SL-GBG DIVIDED HALF LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS - GBG GRILL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$653.49 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S263SL-FXG DIVIDED HALF LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS - FIXED GRILL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$606.26 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S263XRSL-SDL DIVIDED HALF LITE SIDELITE (RAIN GLASS - SDL GRILLS) W/ VINYL JAMBS & BRICKMOLD | \$835.67 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S263XNSL-SDL DIVIDED HALF LITE SIDELITE (GRANITE GLASS - SDL GRILLS) W/VINYL JAMBS & BRICKMOLD | \$835.67 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S263XJSL-SDL DIVIDED HALF LITE SIDELITE (CHINCHILLA GLASS - SDL GRILL) W/VINYL JAMBS & BRICKMOLD | \$835.67 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S263XESL-SDL DIVIDED HALF LITE SIDELITE (SATIN ETCH GLASS - SDL GRILLS) W/VINYL JAMBS & BRICKMOLD | \$854.78 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S263XCSL-SDL DIVIDED HALF LITE SIDELITE (CHORD GLASS - SDL GRILL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$835.67 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S263SL-SDL DIVIDED HALF LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS - SDL GRILL) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$731.10 EACH |
| SIDELITE | THERMA TRU S761SL - 3/4 LITE SIDELITE (CLEAR GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMBS & BRICKMOLD | \$646.74 EACH |
| IDELITE | THERMA TRU S430SL HALF LITE SIDELITE (CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$822.17 EACH |
| IDELITE | THERMA TRU S416SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$970.60 EACH |
| IDELITE | THERMA TRU S767SL - 3/4 LITE SIDELITE (CONCORDE GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMBS & BRICKMOLD | \$971.73 EACH |
| IDELITE | THERMA TRU S161SL HALF LITE SIDELITE (KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$822.17 EACH |
| IDELITE | THERMA TRU S160SL FULL LITE SIDELITE (KENSINGTON GLASS) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$970.60 EACH |
| IDELITE | THERMA TRU S294SLA HALF LITE SIDELITE (SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$1,027.96 EACH |
| IDELITE | THERMA TRU S139SLA FULL LITE SIDELITE (SEDONA) W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$1,287.71 EACH |
| 3/0 DBL DOOR | THERMA TRU DBL S210 DOOR - 6 PANEL - NO SCREEN | \$1,009.77 EACH |
| 3/0 DBL DOOR | THERMA TRU DBL S118 DOOR - FULL LITE | \$1,384.73 EACH |
| 3/0 DBL DOOR | THERMA TRU DBL S108 DOOR - 15 LITE | \$1,396.47 EACH |
| 5/0 SGL SWING PATIO | THERMA TRU S118 (FULL-LITE) SWING PATIO W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD & SCREEN | \$1,535.80 EACH |
| 5/0 SGL SWING PATIO | THERMA TRU S108 (15-LITE) SWING PATIO W/ VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOULD & SCREEN | \$1,547.56 EACH |
| TRANSOM - FOR 3/0 DOOR W/ DBL SIDELITE | THERMA TRU 19220T - SQUARE TRANSOM W/ NO GRILLES | \$1,050.34 EACH |
| TRANSOM - FOR 3/0 DOOR W/ DBL SIDELITE | THERMA TRU 19220T - SQUARE TRANSOM W/ GRILLES | \$1,050.34 EACH |
| TRANSOM - FOR 3/0 DOOR W/ DBL SIDELITE | THERMA TRU 19020T - ELIPTICAL TRANSOM | \$2,325.94 EACH |
| 47 0 | | |

PRICEBOOK

Page
9 of 27

Series

Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| EXTERIOR DOORS |
|----------------|
|----------------|

| TRANSOM - FOR 3/0 DOOR W/ DBL SIDELITE | THERMA TRU 19020T - ELIPTICAL TRANSOM W/ GRILLES | \$2,325.94 EACH |
|---|---|-----------------|
| TRANSOM - FOR 3/0 DOOR W/ DBL SIDELITE | THERMA TRU CNHRT - ELIPTICAL TRANSOM W/ CONCORDE GLASS & PRIMED JAMB | \$2,715.27 EACH |
| TRANSOM - FOR 3/0 DOOR W/ DBL SIDELITE | THERMA TRU CNRT - RECTANGLE TRANSOM (CONCORDE GLASS) | \$3,167.07 EACH |
| TRANSOM - FOR 3/0 DOOR W/ DBL SIDELITE | THERMA TRU KNRT - RECTANGLE TRANSOM (KENSINGTON GLASS) | \$1,841.05 EACH |
| TRANSOM - FOR 3/0 DOOR W/ DBL SIDELITE | THERMA TRU 19055T-A - ELLIPTICAL TRANSOM SEDONA (ART GLASS) TRANSOM (1/0-3/0-1/0) 6 9/16 PRIMED JAMB | \$3,319.05 EACH |
| TRANSOM - FOR 3/0 DOOR W/ DBL SIDELITE | THERMA TRU 19520T-A - RECTANGLE TRANSOM SEDONA (ART GLASS) (1/0-3/0-1/0) 6 9/16 VINYL JAMB & BRICKMOLD | \$2,586.43 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | THERMA-TRU DENTIL SHELF (FC, CC, SS) | \$155.04 EACH |
| 6/0 SLIDING DOOR | PLYGEM CLASSIC VINYL 6068 W/ SCREEN - *DP 50* | \$1,052.58 EACH |
| 6/0 SLIDING DOOR | PLYGEM CLASSIC VINYL 6068 W/ GBG & SCREEN - *DP 50* | \$1,163.06 EACH |
| 6/0 SLIDING DOOR | SILVERLINE 5800 SERIES VINYL SGD 6068 (WHITE) W/ SCREEN | \$997.65 EACH |
| 6/0 SLIDING DOOR | SILVERLINE 5800 SERIES VINYL SGD 6068 (WHITE) W/ SCREEN & GBG GRILLES | \$1,140.24 EACH |
| 6/0 SLIDING DOOR | ANDERSEN FWG6068 W/ SCREEN | \$3,149.29 EACH |
| 6/0 SGL SWING PATIO | ANDERSEN FWH 6068 SAL SWING PATIO W/ SCREEN | \$3,925.28 EACH |
| GRILLES | ANDERSEN - FWH OR FWG PATIO DOOR (GBG GRILLES) | \$313.34 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | DEADBOLT ASSEMBLY - KEYED ALIKE | \$33.51 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | AGED BRONZE #716 LOCKSET & HINGES | \$24.33 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | SCHLAGE LEVER TORINO ENTRY SATIN NICKEL | \$40.17 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | SCHLAGE J54 LEVER TORINO ENTRY AGED BRONZE | \$29.90 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | BARCELONA #619 SATIN NICKEL LOCKSET W/ DEAD BOLT & HINGES | \$60.47 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | BARCELONA #716 AGED BRONZE LOCKSET W/ DEAD BOLT & HINGES | \$116.13 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | SCHLAGE PARIS/CORONA 716 HANDLESET JH60 ENTRY (AGED BRONZE) | \$126.06 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | SCHLAGE PARIS/CORONA 619 HANDLESET JH60 ENTRY (SATIN NICKEL) | \$85.38 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | SCHLAGE F51 ACCENT STYLE LEVER 716 AGED BRONZE ENTRY LOCKSET & HINGES | \$46.88 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | SCHLAGE F51 ACCENT STYLE LEVER 619 SATIN NICKEL ENTRY LOCKSET & HINGES | \$43.36 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | SCHLAGE F51 BIRMINGHAM STYLE LEVER 716 AGED BRONZE ENTRY LOCKSET & HINGES | \$61.68 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | SCHLAGE F51 BIRMINGHAM STYLE LEVER 619 SATIN NICKEL ENTRY LOCKSET & HINGES | \$46.03 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | SCHLAGE ADDISON/ANDOVER 716 HANDLESET F60 ENTRY (AGED BRONZE) | \$166.43 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | SCHLAGE ADDISON/ANDOVER 619 HANDLESET F60 ENTRY (SATIN NICKEL) | \$166.03 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | FIBERGLASS DOOR COLOR CHARGE - DOOR W/ SIDELITES (PAINTED ONE SIDE) | \$726.24 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | FIBERGLASS DOOR COLOR CHARGE - DOOR W/ SIDELITES (PAINTED BOTH SIDES) | \$726.24 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | FIBERGLASS DOOR COLOR CHARGE - DBL DOOR OR PATIO DOOR (PAINTED ONE SIDE) | \$685.44 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | FIBERGLASS DOOR COLOR CHARGE - DBL DOOR OR PATIO DOOR (PAINTED BOTH SIDES) | \$636.48 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | FIBERGLASS DOOR COLOR CHARGE - 2/8 OR 3/0 DOOR (PAINTED ONE SIDE) | \$342.72 EACH |
| DOOR ACCESSORIES | FIBERGLASS DOOR COLOR CHARGE - 2/8 OR 3/0 DOOR (PAINTED BOTH SIDES) | \$547.76 EACH |
| | INTERIOR | |

| | INTERIOR | |
|------------------------------------|---|--------------|
| INTERIOR TRIM | FJ PINE - WHITE STANDARD (WM623 BASE) (WM366 CASING) | INC |
| INTERIOR TRIM (DOOR ONE SIDE ONLY) | CRAFTSMAN STYLE W/ HH282 WATER TABLE, 1x6 HDR, & HH519 SASH BEAD-1x4 LEGS | \$41.32 EACH |
| INTERIOR TRIM (DOOR ONE SIDE ONLY) | CRAFTSMAN STYLE W/ HH282 WATER TABLE, 1x4 HDR, & HH519 SASH BEAD-1x4 LEGS | \$40.81 EACH |
| INTERIOR TRIM (WINDOW) | CRAFTSMAN STYLE W/ HH282 WATER TABLE, 1X6 HDR, & HH519 SASH BEAD-1X4 LEGS | \$46.54 EACH |
| INTERIOR TRIM (WINDOW) | CRAFTSMAN STYLE W/ HH282 WATER TABLE, 1x4 HDR, & HH519 SASH BEAD-1x4 LEGS | \$45.75 EACH |

 PRICEBOOK
 Page 10 of 27

 Series
 Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| M3 LLC | FIIONL. | 1 7/ |
|--------|---------|------|
| | | |

| | INTERIOR | |
|----------------------------|---|----------------|
| INTERIOR TRIM | 1x4 PINE CASING & 1X4 BASE MOULDING - w/ SQUARE CORNERS - PREFINISHED | \$1.95 FSF |
| INTERIOR TRIM | 1x4 PINE CASING & 1x6 PINE BASE MOULDING W/ SQUARE CORNERS - PREFINISHED | \$2.05 FSF |
| INTERIOR TRIM | PINE - w/ MITRED CORNERS PREFINISHED (WM366 CASING & WM623 BASE) | \$0.88 FSF |
| INTERIOR TRIM | CUSTOM COLONIAL - FJ PINE HH445 CASING & HH618 POPLAR BASE WHITE W/ MITERED CORNERS | \$1.11 FSF |
| INTERIOR TRIM | CUSTOM COLONIAL - OAK W/ MITRED CORNERS (HH445 CASING HH618 BASE) (PREFINISHED) | \$3.11 FSF |
| CROWN MOULDING | FJ-PINE 2 5/8" CROWN MOULDING - HH-53 (WHITE) (ROOM LOCATIONS REQUIRED) | \$0.75 LF |
| CROWN MOULDING | MDF 3 5/8" CROWN MOULDING - HH-49 (WHITE) (ROOM LOCATIONS REQUIRED) | \$0.88 LF |
| CROWN MOULDING | MDF 4 5/8" CROWN MOULDING - HH-47 (WHITE) (ROOM LOCATIONS REQUIRED) | \$1.20 LF |
| CHAIR RAIL - (LINEAL FOOT) | 3" COLONIAL CHAIR RAIL HH297 - PINE | \$2.12 LF |
| T & G WAINSCOATING W/3" | PINE - PREFINISHED (ROOM LOCATIONS REQUIRED) | \$24.57 LF |
| CHAIR RAIL & LEDGER | | |
| INTERIOR TRIM | OMIT BASE TRIM (WM623), WINDOW & DOOR CASINGS (WM366), AND BUILDOUTS | (\$0.92) FSF |
| INTERIOR DOORS | OMIT INTERIOR DOOR CASING (WM366) BOTH SIDES | (\$12.81) EACH |
| INTERIOR TRIM | OMIT STANDARD BASE (WM623) TRIM ONLY | (\$0.31) FSF |
| WINDOW STOOLS | OMIT (PICTURE FRAME ONLY) | (\$3.12) EACH |
| 45" HIGH WALL | W/ DRYWALL FINISH | \$10.36 LF |
| 45" HIGH WALL | W/ WOOD CAP (PINE) | \$15.57 LF |
| 45" HIGH WALL | W/ WOOD CAP (OAK) | \$20.06 LF |
| CLOSET SHELVES | STANDARD METAL SHELVING ADDITIONAL | \$5.05 LF |
| CLOSET SHELVES | 3/4" x 12" MELAMINE CLOSET SHELVING - ADD CLOSET ROD SEPARATE - REPLACING STD. | \$1.81 LF |
| CLOSET SHELVES | 3/4" x 12" MELAMINE CLOSET SHELVING - ADD CLOSET ROD SEPARATE - ADDITIONAL | \$4.75 LF |
| CLOSET SHELVES | OMIT STANDARD METAL SHELVING | (\$3.22) LF |
| INTERIOR DOORS | HC 6 PANEL (TEXTURED) (COLONIST) | \$158.23 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID CORE 6 PANEL (TEXTURED) (COLONIST) | \$245.89 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | HC 6 PANEL (SMOOTH) (COLONIST) | \$158.23 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID CORE 6 PANEL (SMOOTH) (COLONIST) | \$245.89 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | HC CRAFTSMAN III 3-PANEL (SMOOTH) | \$169.60 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID CORE CRAFTSMAN III 3-PANEL (SMOOTH) | \$243.63 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | HC 2 PANEL SQUARE TOP (SMOOTH) (CARRARA) | \$160.44 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID CORE 2 PANEL SQUARE TOP (SMOOTH) (CARRARA) | \$245.89 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | HC 2 PANEL EYEBROW TOP (TEXTURED) (CAMDEN) | \$167.57 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID CORE 2 PANEL EYEBROW TOP (TEXTURED) (CAMDEN) | \$238.12 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | HC 2 PANEL SQUARE TOP (SMOOTH) (CORVADO) BEADED | \$167.57 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID CORE 2 PANEL SQUARE TOP (SMOOTH) (CORVADO) BEADED | \$238.12 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | HC 4 PANEL (SMOOTH) (COVENTRY) | \$184.44 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID CORE 4 PANEL (SMOOTH) (COVENTRY) | \$235.84 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | HC 2 PANEL ARCH TOP (SMOOTH) (SANTA FE) BEADED | \$172.06 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID CORE 2 PANEL ARCH TOP (SMOOTH) (SANTA FE) BEADED | \$220.45 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | HC 2 PANEL ARCH TOP (SMOOTH) (CAIMAN) | \$167.57 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID CORE 2 PANEL ARCH TOP (SMOOTH) (CAIMAN) | \$238.12 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | HC RECESSED 5 PANEL (SMOOTH) (CONMORE) | \$167.57 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID CORE RECESSED 5 PANEL (SMOOTH) (CONMORE) | \$238.12 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID PINE VENEER 6 PANEL - STAINED & POLY'D | \$430.96 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | SOLID FINE VENEER OF ANEL - STAINED & POLY'D (MUST COUNT BI-FOLD DOORS AS TWO) | \$554.29 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | HC BIRCH (FLUSH DOOR) NOT AVAILABLE PAINTED | \$262.36 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | 5' LOUVERED PINE BI-FOLD | \$584.04 EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | 2 FOOAFIJED LIJAF DI-1 OFD | 9504.04 LACII |

PRICEBOOK

Page
11 of 27

Series

Date

12/11/2018

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| | INTERIOR | | |
|----------------------|---|------------|------|
| INTERIOR DOORS | 6' LOUVERED PINE BI FOLD | \$499.68 | EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | 24" FRENCH DOOR - W/ 10 LITE WOOD GRILLS - PINE | \$457.80 | EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | 32" FRENCH DOOR - W/ 15 LITE WOOD GRILLS - PINE | \$541.03 | EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | 30" LOUVERED PINE BI-FOLD DOOR | \$431.33 | EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | 34" INTERIOR DOORS REPL. STD. | \$33.88 | EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | 36" INTERIOR DOORS REPL. STD. | \$25.70 | EACH |
| INTERIOR DOORS | POCKET DOOR ASSEMBLY | \$104.87 | EACH |
| INTERIOR LOCKSET | SATIN NICKEL TORINO LEVER LOCKSET & HINGES | \$10.84 | EACH |
| INTERIOR LOCKSET | AGED BRONZE TORINO LEVER LOCKSET & HINGES | \$37.07 | EACH |
| INTERIOR LOCKSET | SCHLAGE F40/F10 BIRMINGHAM LEVER 619 BRUSHED NICKEL (PASSAGE/ PRIVACY) | \$26.86 | EACH |
| INTERIOR LOCKSET | SCHLAGE F40/F10 BIRMINGHAM LEVER 716 AGED BRONZE (PASSAGE/ PRIVACY) | \$23.81 | EACH |
| INTERIOR LOCKSET | SCHLAGE F40/F10 ACCENT LEVER 619 BRUSHED NICKEL (PASSAGE/ PRIVACY) | \$26.86 | EACH |
| INTERIOR LOCKSET | SCHLAGE F40/F10 ACCENT LEVER 716 AGED BRONZE (PASSAGE/ PRIVACY) | \$23.81 | EACH |
| **NOTE | 5/12 TO 7/12 RAFTER ROOF SYSTEM INCLUDES FLOOR DECKING & PULL-DOWN STAIRS | INC | |
| STAIRS | PULL DOWN STAIRS - ADDITIONAL 250LB CAPACITY | \$148.92 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 36" STAIRS - CARPET GRADE PINE | \$1,158.41 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 36" STAIRS - STAIN GRADE PINE | \$1,663.26 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 36" STAIRS - STAIN GRADE RED OAK | \$1,801.22 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 36" STAIRS w/ RED OAK TREADS & PINE RISERS | \$1,712.81 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 42" STAIRS - CARPET GRADE PINE | \$1,248.97 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 42" STAIRS - STAIN GRADE PINE | \$1,691.70 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 42" STAIRS - STAIN GRADE RED OAK | \$2,070.73 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 42" STAIRS w/ RED OAK TREADS & PINE RISERS | \$1,877.09 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 48" STAIRS - CARPET GRADE PINE | \$1,377.44 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 48" STAIRS - STAIN GRADE PINE | \$1,769.48 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 48" STAIRS - STAIN GRADE RED OAK | \$2,425.00 | EACH |
| STAIRS | 48" STAIRS w/ RED OAK TREADS & PINE RISERS | \$2,222.58 | EACH |
| STAIRS - ACCESSORIES | OPEN TREADS PER TREAD w/ OUT DECORATIVE SCROLLS - PINE/PINE | \$29.28 | EACH |
| STAIRS - ACCESSORIES | OPEN TREADS PER TREAD w/ OUT DECORATIVE SCROLLS - OAK/PINE | \$31.37 | EACH |
| STAIRS - ACCESSORIES | OPEN TREADS PER TREAD w/ DECORATIVE SCROLLS - PINE/PINE | \$48.62 | EACH |
| STAIRS - ACCESSORIES | OPEN TREADS PER TREAD w/ DECORATIVE SCROLLS - OAK/PINE | \$48.62 | EACH |
| STAIRS - LANDING | CARPET GRADE PINE STAIRWAY LANDING | \$146.25 | EACH |
| STAIRS - LANDING | STAIN GRADE PINE STAIRWAY LANDING | \$146.25 | EACH |
| STAIRS - LANDING | RED OAK STAIRWAY LANDING | \$292.44 | EACH |
| STAIRS - ACCESSORIES | BULLNOSE TREAD | \$278.78 | EACH |
| STAIRS - ACCESSORIES | BULLNOSE TREAD-DBL NOSE | \$345.65 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 4' STRAIGHT RAIL - BEECH | \$369.42 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 4' STRAIGHT RAIL - OAK | \$354.49 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 4' SLOPED RAIL - BEECH | \$362.28 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 4' SLOPED RAIL - OAK | \$259.92 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 6' STRAIGHT RAIL - BEECH | \$550.27 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 6' STRAIGHT RAIL - OAK | \$506.72 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 6' SLOPED RAIL - BEECH | \$492.95 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 6' SLOPED RAIL - OAK | \$508.37 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 8' STRAIGHT RAIL - BEECH | \$656.61 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 8' STRAIGHT RAIL - OAK | \$659.33 | EACH |

PRICEBOOK

Page
12 of 27

Series

Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| | INTERIOR | | |
|--|---|------------|------|
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 8' SLOPED RAIL - BEECH | \$572.97 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 8' SLOPED RAIL - OAK | \$648.33 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 10' SLOPED RAIL - BEECH | \$617.33 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 10' SLOPED RAIL - OAK | \$598.62 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 12' SLOPED RAIL - BEECH | \$763.37 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 12' SLOPED RAIL - OAK | \$749.37 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 14' SLOPED RAIL - BEECH | \$771.67 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | 14' SLOPED RAIL - OAK | \$833.95 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | OVAL ROSETTE - BEECH | \$16.64 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | OVAL ROSETTE - OAK | \$12.38 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | HALF NEWEL - BEECH | \$81.57 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | HALF NEWEL - OAK | \$111.53 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | FULL NEWEL - BEECH | \$156.49 | EACH |
| STAIRS - RAILINGS | FULL NEWEL - OAK | \$176.44 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - 36" WOODBURNING - SUPERIOR MHW36CB | 1 STORY w/ MARBLE SURROUND & HEARTH, BLOWER, FLUE PIPE & CHASE | \$2,845.96 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - 36" WOODBURNING - SUPERIOR MHW36CB | 2 STORY/CAPE w/ MARBLE SURROUND & HEARTH, BLOWER, FLUE PIPE & CHASE | \$3,444.64 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - 40" WOODBURNING - SUPERIOR WCT2042WS | 1 STORY w/ MARBLE SURROUND & HEARTH, BLOWER, FLUE PIPE & CHASE | \$3,273.93 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - 40" WOODBURNING - SUPERIOR WCT2042WS | CAPE w/ MARBLE SURROUND & HEARTH, BLOWER, FLUE PIPE & CHASE | \$3,872.61 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - 40" WOODBURNING - SUPERIOR WCT2042WS | 2 STORY w/ MARBLE SURROUND & HEARTH, BLOWER, FLUE PIPE & CHASE | \$3,872.61 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS | SUPERIOR MHD35DM-LRB 35" GAS FIREPLACE W/ FULL CHASE, STAND PILOT, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, W/ VER VENT, W/ REMOTE | \$4,118.76 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS | SUPERIOR MHD35DM-LRB 35" GAS FIREPLACE w/ SINGLE STORY CHASE, HORIZONTAL VENT CAP, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, w/ REMOTE | \$2,927.31 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS | SUPERIOR MHD35DM-LRB 35" HORIZONTAL VENT INSTAL. w/ HORIZONTAL VENT CAP, STAND. PILOT, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, w/ REMOTE | \$2,139.40 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS | SUPERIOR MHD40DM-LRB 40" GAS FIREPLACE W/ FULL CHASE, STAND PILOT, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, W/ VER VENT, W/ REMOTE | \$4,579.04 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS | SUPERIOR MHD40DM-LRB 40" GAS FIREPLACE W/ SINGLE STORY CHASE, HORIZONTAL VENT CAP, LOGS, BLOWER, W/ REMOTE | \$3,387.59 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS | SUPERIOR DRF35PFPM F1409 LP 35" PENINSULA DIRECT VENT FIREPLACE w/ CHASE, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, W/ VER VENT | \$4,530.54 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS NAT | SUPERIOR MHD40DMN-LRB 40" GAS FIREPLACE W/ FULL CHASE, STAND PILOT, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, W/ VER VENT, W/ REMOTE | \$4,176.07 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS NAT | SUPERIOR MHD40DMN-LRB 40" GAS FIREPLACE W/ SINGLE STORY CHASE, HORIZONTAL VENT CAP, LOGS, BLOWER, W/ REMOTE | \$2,975.50 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS NAT | SUPERIOR MHD35DMN-LRB 35" HORIZONTAL VENT INSTAL. w/ HORIZONTAL VENT CAP, STAND. PILOT, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, w/ REMOTE | \$1,962.92 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS NAT | SUPERIOR MHD35DMN-LRB 35" GAS FIREPLACE W/ FULL CHASE, STAND PILOT, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, W/ VER VENT, W/ REMOTE | \$4,021.12 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS NAT | SUPERIOR MHD35DMN-LRB 35" GAS FIREPLACE W/ SINGLE STORY CHASE, HORIZONTAL VENT CAP, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, W/ REMOTE | \$2,821.34 | EACH |

Page **PRICEBOOK** 13 of 27 Series Date 12/11/2018

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| | INTERIOR | | |
|---------------------------------------|---|------------|------|
| FIREPLACE - GAS NAT | SUPERIOR MHD35DMN-LRB 35" HORIZONTAL VENT INSTAL. w/ HORIZONTAL VENT CAP, STAND. PILOT, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, w/ REMOTE | \$1,962.92 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS NAT | SUPERIOR DRF35PFNM F1409 NAT 35" PENINSULA DIRECT VENT FIREPLACE w/ CHASE, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, W/ VER VENT | \$4,530.54 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - SEE THRU GAS | SUPERIOR DRT35ST 36" GAS FIREPLACE w/ FULL CHASE, STAND PILOT, GAS LOGS, BLOWER, W/ VER VENT. | \$7,139.92 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - SEE THRU GAS VENT FREE | SUPERIOR VCT43ST SEE-THRU MODEL - LP GAS FIREPLACE W/ HEARTH & SURROUNDS W/ REMOTE VENT FREE - BURNER S/L | \$2,707.98 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - VENT FREE GAS NAT | SUPERIOR VCT3036N VENT FREE / NATURAL GAS LOG KIT & BLOWER W/ REMOTE - BURNER S/L | \$1,817.34 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - GAS VENT FREE | SUPERIOR VCT3036 VENT FREE GAS LOG KIT & BLOWER W/ REMOTE - BURNER S/L | \$1,971.62 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - JEFFERSON - PINE MANTLE WHITE/STAIN (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$821.54 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - JEFFERSON - PINE MANTLE (UN-FINISHED) (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$970.91 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - JEFFERSON - OAK MANTLE UNFINISHED/STAIN | \$873.46 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - WASHINGTON STYLE - PINE (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONE WEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$650.65 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - JACKSON STYLE – PINE - WHITESTAIN (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$548.21 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - JACKSON STYLE – OAK - UNFINISHED (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$554.65 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - MADISON STYLE – PINE - PREFINISHED WHITE (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$852.61 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - MADISON STYLE – OAK - UNFINISHED (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$878.02 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - LINCOLN STYLE – PINE WHITE/STAIN (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$322.29 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - GRANT STYLE – PINE WHITE/STAIN (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$282.83 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - GARFIELD STYLE – PINE WHITE/STAIN (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$334.41 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - GARFIELD STYLE – OAK - UNFINISHED (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONE WEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$258.52 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - GRANT STYLE – OAK - UNFINISHED (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$210.38 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - HAYES STYLE – PINE WHITE/STAIN (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$322.32 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - ACCESSORIES | WOOD MANTLE - HAYES STYLE – OAK/STAIN (NOT AVAILABLE WITH STONEWEAVER SURROUNDS) | \$423.88 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - MARBLE | OMIT MARBLE SURROUND & HEARTH | (\$544.08) | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - MARBLE | GRANITE TYPE MARBLE SURROUND I.L.O. STD. | \$265.76 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - STONEWEAVER SURROUND | WEST CHESTER FIELDSTONE W/ WOOD MANTLE | \$902.49 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - STONEWEAVER SURROUND | PA FIELDSTONE W/ WOOD MANTLE | \$922.16 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - STONEWEAVER SURROUND | PA DRYSTACK W/ WOOD MANTLE (LOWER SECTION) | \$922.16 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - STONEWEAVER SURROUND | CARNOUSTIE DRYSTACK W/ WOOD MANTLE | \$1,014.74 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - STONEWEAVER SURROUND | PA DRYSTACK UPPER SECTION (8' CEILINGS) | \$1,781.33 | EACH |

| PRICEBOOK | Page 14 of 27 |
|-----------|-------------------------|
| Series | Date |
| 2019.1 | 12/11/2018 |



${\bf CUSTOM\ BUILDING\ SYSTEMS,\ LLC.}$

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| IN | | R | - | 10 |
|----|---|---|----|-----|
| | _ | | 10 | 1.1 |
| | | | | |

| | MATERIOR | | |
|---------------------------------------|--|------------|------|
| FIREPLACE - STONEWEAVER SURROUND | CARNOUSTIE DRYSTACK UPPER SECTION (8' CEILINGS) | \$1,429.79 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - STONEWEAVER SURROUND | TILE & WOOD SURROUND - W/ WASHINGTON STYLE MANTLE - PINE (TRIMS OUT THE TILE WITH WOOD SURROUND) | \$1,335.76 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - STONEWEAVER SURROUND | RED BRICK & WOOD SURROUND WASHINGTON STYLE - PINE | \$1,183.27 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - HEARTH | 8" RAISED HEARTH FOR FIREPLACE CARPET FINISH | \$81.23 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - R.O. | FRAME OUT FOR ON-SITE FIREPLACE | \$64.65 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - R.O. W/ CHASE (RANCH) | FRAME OUT W/ CHASE & ON SITE FIREPLACE (RANCH) | \$1,376.55 | EACH |
| FIREPLACE - R.O. W/ CHASE (TWO STORY) | FRAME OUT W/ CHASE & ON SITE FIREPLACE (TWO STORY) | \$1,691.24 | EACH |

| | FLOOR COVERING | |
|----------|---|-------------|
| FLOORING | VINYL W/ SANDED OSB SUBFLOOR | INC |
| FLOORING | VINYL W/ 1/4" LUAN | \$0.86 SF |
| FLOORING | OMIT VINYL ONLY (INSTALL 1/4" LUAN) (INSTALL DOOR JAMBS, MOULDINGS, & HEATERS 1/4" ABOVE LUAN) | (\$0.63) SF |
| FLOORING | NEW DAY 25 OZ. CARPET W/ 8 LB PAD 7/16" | INC |
| FLOORING | OMIT FLOOR COVERING (INSTALL DOOR JAMBS & MOULDINGS 1/2" ABOVE SUBFLOOR) | (\$1.77) SF |
| FLOORING | OMIT FLOOR COVERING (S/L BASE MOULDING - INSTALL DOOR JAMBS, CASING, & HEATERS 1/2" ABOVE SUBFLOOR) | (\$1.96) SF |
| FLOORING | SHAW RESORT VINYL TILE RESILIENT FLOOR 16" x 16" X 3MM W/ $1/4$ " UNDERLAYMENT - UNGROUTED INSTALL METHOD (28.44 SQ FT/CTN) - MAXIMUM TWO ROOMS INSTALLED | \$7.87 SF |
| LOORING | SHAW FLOORTE CLASSICO PLANK VINYL TILE (19.44 SF/CTN) 5.83"X48.03"X 6.5MM (0426V) - MAXIMUM TWO ROOMS INSTALLED | \$6.40 SF |
| LOORING | 12" DALTILE STONE SLATE FLOOR TILE W/ 1/4" TILE BACKERBOARD (S/L GROUT) | \$17.88 SF |
| LOORING | 12" X 12" SNAPSTONE FLOOR TILE & 1/8" GROUT | \$12.52 SF |
| FLOORING | 6"x36" DALTILE GLAZED PORCELAIN FLOOR TILE (SADDLE BROOK) W/ 1/4" TILE BACKERBOARD (S/L GROUT) | \$15.89 SF |
| FLOORING | 12" DALTILE CERAMIC FLOOR TILE (HEATHLAND SERIES) W/ $1/4$ " TILE BACKERBOARD (S/L GROUT) | \$10.55 SF |
| FLOORING | SHAW GRAND SUMMIT 3/8"X7.55"X78.75" LAMINATE PLANK(20.66SF/CTN) (SL093) - MAXIMUM TWO ROOMS INSTALLED - CANNOT BE USED IN BATHROOMS | \$5.35 SF |
| FLOORING | SHAW DESIGNER MIX 15/32"X14.88"X47.84" LAMINATE PLANK(19.78SF/CTN) (SL098) - MAXIMUM TWO ROOMS INSTALLED - CANNOT BE USED IN BATHROOMS | \$4.42 SF |
| LOORING | THAT'S AWESOME - 25 OZ CARPET W/ 8 LB PAD 7/16" | \$0.39 SF |
| LOORING | GO SOFTLY - 35 OZ CARPET W/ 8 LB PAD 7/16" | \$0.95 SF |
| LOORING | FRESHEN UP - 38 OZ CARPET W/ 8 LB PAD 7/16" | \$0.49 SF |
| LOORING | BELIEVE IT - 25 OZ FRIEZE STYLE CARPET W/ 8 LB PAD 7/16" | \$0.54 SF |
| FLOORING | 1/4" TILE BACKERBOARD FOR ON-SITE TILE FLOOR - INSTALL DOOR JAMBS, CASING & BASE 1/2" ABOVE BACKERBOARD | \$0.91 SF |
| | | |

| | KITCHEN | |
|-------------------|---|-------------|
| 30" WALL CABINETS | AVENUE CHERRY (FULL OVERLAY) | \$143.85 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | AVENUE CHERRY (FULL OVERLAY) | \$181.56 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | AVENUE CHERRY (FULL OVERLAY) | \$213.80 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | AVENUE CHERRY W/ 5 PC DRAWER FRONT (FULL OVERLAY) | \$234.81 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | AVENUE MAPLE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$134.70 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | AVENUE MAPLE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$169.50 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | AVENUE MAPLE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$201.00 LF |

PRICEBOOK
Page
15 of 27
Series
Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| | KITCHEN | |
|-------------------|---|-------------|
| BASE CABINETS | AVENUE MAPLE W/ 5 PC DRAWER FRONT (FULL OVERLAY) | \$218.06 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | AVENUE MAPLE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$153.59 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | AVENUE MAPLE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$193.60 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | AVENUE MAPLE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$230.64 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | FUSION CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$133.70 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | FUSION CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$168.50 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | FUSION CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$204.38 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | FUSION MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$117.62 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | FUSION MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$147.76 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | FUSION MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$179.67 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | FUSION MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$138.05 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | FUSION MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$174.05 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | FUSION MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$205.90 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | LABELLE CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$174.30 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | LABELLE CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$220.70 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | LABELLE CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$256.57 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$158.48 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$199.95 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$230.87 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$186.31 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$235.27 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$265.65 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | PORTRAIT CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$133.70 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | PORTRAIT CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$168.50 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | PORTRAIT CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$201.00 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$117.62 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$151.99 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$186.95 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE W/ 5 PC DRAWER FRONT (FULL OVERLAY) | \$225.63 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$133.90 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$173.46 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$210.57 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED W/ 5 PC DRAWER FRONT (FULL OVERLAY) | \$225.63 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE OAK SQUARE | \$104.73 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE OAK ARCH | \$104.73 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE OAK SQUARE | \$131.98 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE OAK ARCH | \$131.98 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE OAK SQUARE | \$156.03 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY SQUARE | \$133.70 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY ARCH | \$133.70 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY SQUARE | \$168.50 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY ARCH | \$168.50 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY SQUARE | \$201.00 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE SQUARE | \$117.62 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE ARCH | \$117.62 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE SQUARE | \$147.76 LF |
| | | |

PRICEBOOK
Page
16 of 27
Series
Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

PHONE: FAX:

\$1,218.80 EACH

\$1,276.88 EACH

| | KITCHEN | |
|------------------------|--|-----------------|
| 42" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE ARCH | \$147.76 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE SQUARE | \$179.67 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED | \$133.90 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE ARCH PAINTED | \$139.81 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED | \$174.13 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE ARCH PAINTED | \$168.60 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED | \$205.63 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY OAK SQUARE | \$84.43 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY OAK SQUARE | \$105.88 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY OAK SQUARE | \$134.52 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY CHERRY SQUARE | \$106.46 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY CHERRY SQUARE | \$133.70 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY CHERRY SQUARE | \$166.87 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE SQUARE | \$94.57 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE SQUARE | \$114.71 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE SQUARE | \$147.53 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED | \$104.24 LF |
| 12" WALL CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED | \$130.57 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED | \$167.95 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SUTTON CLIFFS CHERRY SQUARE | \$157.48 LF |
| 12" WALL CABINETS | SUTTON CLIFFS CHERRY SQUARE | \$198.95 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | SUTTON CLIFFS CHERRY SQUARE | \$230.87 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | SUTTON CLIFFS HICKORY SQUARE | \$129.95 LF |
| 12" WALL CABINETS | SUTTON CLIFFS HICKORY SQUARE | \$163.87 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | SUTTON CLIFFS HICKORY SQUARE | \$196.75 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | TOLANI CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$140.37 LF |
| 12" WALL CABINETS | TOLANI CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$177.20 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | TOLANI CHERRY SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$226.59 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | TOLANI MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$127.74 LF |
| 12" WALL CABINETS | TOLANI MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$160.79 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | TOLANI MAPLE SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$213.07 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | TOLANI MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$145.59 LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS | TOLANI MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$189.14 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | TOLANI MAPLE SQUARE PAINTED (FULL OVERLAY) | \$220.64 LF |
| 30" WALL CABINETS | WHITEBAY II SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$118.34 LF |
| 12" WALL CABINETS | WHITEBAY II SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$146.74 LF |
| BASE CABINETS | WHITEBAY II SQUARE (FULL OVERLAY) | \$179.67 LF |
| SPECIALTY TALL CABINET | AVENUE MAPLE- U188424 UTILITY CAB w/ USK 1824 (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,067.49 EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL CABINET | AVENUE MAPLE SQUARE -U248424 UTILITY CAB w/ USK 24 (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,231.35 EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL CABINET | AVENUE MAPLE U249624 UTILITY CAB w/ USK 24 (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,278.80 EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL CABINET | AVENUE MAPLE SQUARE - U368424 UTILITY CAB w/ USK 36 (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,479.42 EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL CABINET | AVENUE MAPLE SQUARE - U369624 UTILITY CAB w/ USK 36 (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,394.65 EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL CABINET | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY SQUARE - U188424 UTILITY CAB w/ USK 1824 | \$1,055.46 EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL CABINET | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY ARCH - U189624 UTILITY CAB w/ USK 1824 | \$1,181.49 EACH |
| SDECIALTY TALL CADINET | SENECA DIDGE CHEDDY SOLIADE 11249424 LITHITY CAD w/ LISY 2424 | \$1 210 00 EACH |

SENECA RIDGE CHERRY SQUARE - U248424 UTILITY CAB w/ USK 2424

SENECA RIDGE CHERRY SQUARE - U249624 UTILITY CAB w/ USK 2424

SPECIALTY TALL CABINET

SPECIALTY TALL CABINET

Page **PRICEBOOK** 17 of 27 Series Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

PHONE:

FAX:

| SPECIALTY TALL CABINET SENECA RIDGE OAK ARCH - U188424 UTILITY CAB w/ | | |
|---|--|--------|
| | USK 1824 \$895.09 |) EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL CABINET SENECA RIDGE OAK ARCH - U189624 UTILITY CAB w/ | USK 1824 \$956.33 | BEACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL CABINET SENECA RIDGE OAK ARCH - U248424 UTILITY CAB w/ | USK 2424 \$982.65 | EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL CABINET SENECA RIDGE OAK ARCH - U249624 UTILITY CAB w/ | USK 2424 \$1,098.67 | EACH |
| 30" WALL CABINETS UPGRADE (ADT) - (1/2" ALL PLYWOOD CONSTRUCTION | DN) \$33.3 ² | l LF |
| 42" WALL CABINETS UPGRADE (ADT) (1/2" ALL PLYWOOD CONSTRUCTION | N) \$42.55 | 5 LF |
| CABINET ACCESSORIES SADO - SOFT ACTION "DOOR" CLOSER (MERILLAT EX | PRESS) \$9.46 | EACH |
| COUNTERTOP 25" PROFILE - 100 | INC | ; |
| COUNTERTOP ADDITIONAL COUNTERTOP | \$29.23 | B LF |
| COUNTERTOP 25" PROFILE - 677 W/ LAMINATE BEVEL EDGE | \$21.22 | LF |
| COUNTERTOP 25" PROFILE - 433 w/ OAK INLAY | \$16.67 | 7 LF |
| COUNTERTOP 25" PROFILE - 211 w/ OAK INLAY | \$16.67 | 7 LF |
| COUNTERTOP 25" PROFILE - 211 w/ MAPLE INLAY | \$16.67 | 7 LF |
| COUNTERTOP 25" PROFILE POSTFORM (TEMPO WATERFALL) MAX | MUM 12 FOOT LENGTH \$22.60 |) LF |
| COUNTERTOP BARTOP PROFILE - 100 | \$14.63 | S F |
| COUNTERTOP BARTOP PROFILE - w/ OPTIONAL PROFILE | \$25.23 | S S F |
| COUNTERTOP 25" CORIAN COUNTERTOP - GROUP A (SPECIFY EDGI | NG PROFILE) \$116.19 |) LF |
| COUNTERTOP 25" CORIAN COUNTERTOP - GROUP C (SPECIFY EDGI | NG PROFILE) \$152.62 | 2 LF |
| COUNTERTOP 25" CORIAN COUNTERTOP - GROUP B (SPECIFY EDGI | NG PROFILE) \$138.05 | 5 LF |
| COUNTERTOP BARTOP PROFILE - CORIAN - GROUP A | \$56.67 | 7 SF |
| COUNTERTOP BARTOP PROFILE - CORIAN - GROUP B | \$78.76 | S SF |
| COUNTERTOP BARTOP PROFILE - CORIAN - GROUP C | \$115.60 |) SF |
| KITCHEN SINK 8" DEEP STAINLESS DBL. BOWL | \$268.33 | BEACH |
| KITCHEN SINK OMIT - SINK AND FAUCET (ROUGH PLUMB ONLY) | \$27.56 | EACH |
| KITCHEN SINK OMIT SINK - SHIPLOOSE FAUCET | \$156.07 | 7 EACH |
| KITCHEN SINK MOEN # G182114 DBL. BOWL SINK STAINLESS 4-HOL | E 9" DEEP (33"X22"X9") DROP IN \$628.52 | 2 EACH |
| KITCHEN SINK MOEN # G202854 DBL. BOWL SINK STAINLESS 33"X2 6 1/2 & 5 1/2 DEEP | 2" - 20 GAUGE (LG & SM BOWL) (4-HOLE) \$353.19 |) EACH |
| BAR SINK MOEN # TG2045622 STAINLESS BAR SINK W/ MOEN 15"x15"x5.5" DEEP (2 HOLE) | 4904 CHROME ONE-HANDLE BAR FAUCET \$450.23 | B EACH |
| KITCHEN SINK CORIAN #871 SGL BOWL SINK | \$819.29 | EACH |
| KITCHEN SINK CORIAN #850 50/50 DOUBLE BOWL SINK | \$861.73 | BEACH |
| KITCHEN SINK CORIAN #872 30/70 DBL BOWL SINK | \$819.50 |) EACH |
| KITCHEN SINK CORIAN #881 LARGE SGL BOWL SINK | \$982.49 | EACH |
| KITCHEN SINK KARRAN E-340 SINGLE BOWL SINK 9" UNDERMOUNT (LAMINATE ONLY) - NOT AVAILABLE IN POSTFORM | 30 3/4" X 18 7/8" STAINLESS STEEL \$994.12 | 2 EACH |
| KITCHEN SINK KARRAN E-540 LARGE SINGLE BOWL SINK 9" UNDERIONLY) NOT AVAILABLE ON POSTFORM | MOUNT 32.5" X 19.5" SS (LAMINATE \$1,439.66 | EACH |
| KITCHEN SINK KARRAN E-350 DBL BOWL SINK 8" REAR DRAIN - UNI ONLY) NOT AVAILABLE ON POSTORM | DERMOUNT 32 3/8" X 19" SS (LAMINATE \$1,059.40 |) EACH |
| KITCHEN SINK KARRAN MERIDIAN DOUBLE BOWL SINK 9" UNDERNOONLY) NOT AVAILABLE ON POSTFORM | OUNT 33" X 19" ACRYLIC (LAMINATE \$843.98 | B EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET MOEN CA87060SRS CALDWELL 2 HANDLE HIGH ARC STAINLESS | KITCHEN FAUCET W/ SPRAY - SPOT RESIST INC | |
| KITCHEN FAUCET MOEN ARBOR 7594SRS HIGH-ARC SINGLE HANDLE P | ULLDOWN - SPOT RESIST STAINLESS \$255.30 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET MOEN ARBOR 7594ORB HIGH-ARC SINGLE HANDLE F | PULLDOWN - OIL RUBBED BRONZE \$527.84 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET MOEN ARBOR 7594C HIGH-ARC SINGLE HANDLE PUL | LDOWN - CHROME \$168.80 | EACH |

 PRICEBOOK
 Page 18 of 27

 Series
 Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| | KITCHEN | | |
|---|---|------------|------|
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN BRANTFORD 7185SRS ONE-HANDLE HIGH-ARC PULLDOWN KITCHEN FAUCET - SPOT RESIST STAINLESS | \$315.21 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN BRANTFORD 7185ORB ONE-HANDLE HIGH-ARC PULLDOWN KITCHEN FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$351.58 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN BRANTFORD 7185C ONE-HANDLE HIGH-ARC PULLDOWN KITCHEN FAUCET - CHROME | \$194.36 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN BELFIELD 7255SRS TWO-HANDLE HIGH ARC KITCHEN FAUCET - SPOT RESIST STAINLESS | \$231.68 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN BELFIELD 7255ORB TWO-HANDLE HIGH ARC KITCHEN FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$269.14 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN BELFIELD 7255C TWO-HANDLE HIGH ARC KITCHEN FAUCET - CHROME | \$134.55 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN VOSS 9125SRS ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC PULLOUT KITCHEN FAUCET - SPOT RESIST STAINLESS - ONE HOLE ONLY | \$377.29 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN VOSS 9125ORB ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC PULLOUT KITCHEN FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$429.28 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN VOSS 9125C ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC PULLOUT KITCHEN FAUCET - CHROME | \$264.93 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN 7840SRS CAMERIST ONE-HANDLE LOW ARC KITCHEN FAUCET W/ SPRAY - SPOT RESIST STAINLESS | \$121.47 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN 7840ORB CAMERIST ONE-HANDLE LOW ARC KITCHEN FAUCET W/ SPRAY - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$147.02 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN 7840C CAMERIST ONE-HANDLE LOW ARC KITCHEN FAUCET W/ SPRAY - CHROME | \$33.53 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN 4904SRS CHATEAU ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC BAR FAUCET - SPOT RESIST STAINLESS | \$211.11 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN 4904C CHATEAU ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC BAR FAUCET - CHROME | \$168.52 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN 5995SRS ARBOR ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC PULLDOWN BAR FAUCET - SPOT RESIST STAINLESS | \$246.02 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN 5995ORB ARBOR ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC PULLDOWN BAR FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$263.95 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN 5995C ARBOR ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC PULLDOWN BAR FAUCET - CHROME | \$160.69 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN S664SRS TRADITIONAL TWO-HANDLE POT FILLER FAUCET WALL MOUNT INCLUDES ROUGH IN - SPOT RESIST STAINLESS | \$949.95 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN S664ORB TRADITIONAL TWO-HANDLE POT FILLER FAUCET WALL MOUNT INCLUDES ROUGH IN - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$1,043.79 | EACH |
| KITCHEN FAUCET | MOEN S664 TRADITIONAL TWO-HANDLE POT FILLER FAUCET WALL MOUNT INCLUDES ROUGH IN - CHROME | \$681.98 | EACH |
| RANGEHOOD | 30" STD | \$142.55 | EACH |
| RANGEHOOD | 30" STD UPGRADE COLOR (STAINLESS) | \$183.55 | EACH |
| RANGEHOOD | 30" STD UPGRADE COLOR (BLACK ONLY) | \$145.11 | EACH |
| RANGEHOOD | 36" RANGEHOOD | \$172.60 | EACH |
| RANGEHOOD | 36" STAINLESS RANGEHOOD | \$267.08 | EACH |
| RANGEHOOD | 30" BROAN RM523004 CHIMNEY RANGEHOOD WALL MOUNT UNIT 370 CFM (STAINLESS)(RM5200 SERIES) | \$1,303.22 | EACH |
| RANGEHOOD | 40" BROAN ELITE 637004 900CFM 27 5/8" X 39 3/8" ISLAND CHIMNEY MOUNT RANGE HOOD (STAINLESS STEEL)(63000 SERIES) | \$4,506.46 | EACH |
| RANGEHOOD | RHB RANGE HOOD BLOWER AND LIGHT UNIT (BLOWER KIT ONLY) | \$586.02 | EACH |
| RANGEHOOD | INSTALL WIRE & VENT ONLY FOR ON-SITE SPACEMAKER | \$106.99 | EACH |
| RANGEHOOD | INSTALL WIRE & VENT ONLY FOR ON-SITE RANGEHOOD | \$106.99 | EACH |
| WIRE & PLUG FOR RANGE | GAS | INC | |
| WIRE & PLUG FOR COOKTOP | ELECTRIC | \$101.93 | EACH |
| WIRE & PLUG FOR RANGE | ELECTRIC | \$86.24 | EACH |
| WIRE & PLUG FOR WALL OVEN | ELECTRIC | \$86.24 | EACH |
| | WIRE & SPACE ONLY | (\$83.99) | EACH |
| TRASH COMPACTOR HOOKUP | WINE & STAGE ONE. | (+ | |
| TRASH COMPACTOR HOOKUP WINE COOLER HOOKUP | WIRE & SPACE ONLY | (\$155.57) | |

PRICEBOOK

Page
19 of 27

Series

Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| \mathbf{z} | 7 | | | Ζ |
|--------------|---|---|---|---|
| KI | u | п | В | N |

| | KITCHEN | | |
|--------------------------|--|--------------|----|
| GARBAGE DISPOSAL HOOKUP | | \$35.84 EAC | CH |
| PLUMB & BOX FOR ICEMAKER | BOX #38808 INSTALLED W/ ANTI HAMMER | \$36.86 EAC | СН |
| DISHWASHER | GSD3300 (WHITE, BLACK OR BISQUE) **ENERGY STAR** | \$233.44 EAC | СН |
| REFRIGERATOR | REFRIGERATOR - GTE18GTHWW/CC/BB (28" WIDE) 17.5 CU. FT. TOP-FREEZER (WHITE,BISQUE,BLACK) | \$768.33 EAC | CH |
| RANGE | GE JB250D - FREE STANDING ELECTRIC RANGE | \$560.94 EAC | CH |
| RANGE | GE JB645RFSS - FREE STANDING ELECTRIC RANGE (STAINLESS) | \$842.47 EAC | CH |
| GARBAGE DISPOSAL | GFC 320 (1/3 HP) | \$112.55 EAC | CH |
| GARBAGE DISPOSAL | GFC520V (1/2 HP) | \$163.14 EAC | CH |
| GARBAGE DISPOSAL | GFC720 (3/4 HP) | \$166.40 EAC | CH |
| CABINET TRIM | 15" SOFFIT INCLUDES CROWN MOLDING | \$7.12 LF | |
| CABINET TRIM | 27" SOFFIT INCLUDES CROWN MOLDING | \$11.16 LF | |

| <u> </u> | | | |
|------------------|--|-----------|------|
| CABINET TRIM | 27" SOFFIT INCLUDES CROWN MOLDING | \$11.16 | LF |
| | BATHROOM | | |
| BATH STRUCTURE | | \$397.95 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | ADDITIONAL 18x24 STD. (SURFACE MOUNT) W/ #44806-962 LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$82.50 | |
| 2 | 18x24 STD SIDE MOUNT - (RECESSED) | \$40.02 | |
| MEDICINE CABINET | OMIT STD MED. CAB. & LIGHT FIXTURE - INSTALL WIRE & SWITCH ONLY | (\$64.64) | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | OMIT STD MED CAB ONLY - INSTALL #4871-05 LIGHT (CHROME) @ MIRROR HEIGHT | (\$15.34) | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 18x24 STD. (RECESSED) W/ #44806-782 LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$22.85 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 18x24 STD. (RECESSED) W/ #4871-05 LIGHT (CHROME) | (\$7.20) | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 18X24 MED CAB RECESSED W/ #44807-962 (BRUSHED NICKEL) LIGHT | \$33.86 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 18X24 MED CAB RECESSED W/ #44807-782 (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) LIGHT | \$46.92 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 18x24 STD. (RECESSED) W/ #4872-05 LIGHT (CHROME) | (\$1.05) | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 18x24 STD. (RECESSED) W/ #44808-782 4-LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$50.59 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 18x24 STD. (RECESSED) W/ #4873-05 4-LIGHT (CHROME) | \$11.78 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 24x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44806-962 LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$55.10 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 24x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44806-782 LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$135.85 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 24x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #4871-05 LIGHT (CHROME) | \$47.76 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 24x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44807-962 3-LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$55.10 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 24x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44807-782 3-LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$68.16 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 24x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #4872-05 LIGHT (CHROME) | \$54.03 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 36x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44807-962 3-LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$59.72 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 36x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44807-782 3-LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$63.70 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 36x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44808-962 4-LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$101.24 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 36x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44808-782 4-LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$101.24 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 36x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #4872-05 3-LIGHT (CHROME) | \$49.57 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 36x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #4873-05 4-LIGHT (CHROME) | \$62.42 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 48x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ 44807-962 3-LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$68.11 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 48x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ 44806-782 2-LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$152.97 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 48x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44807-782 3-LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$81.16 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 48x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44808-962 4-LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$118.70 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 48x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44808-782 4-LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$118.70 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 48x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #4873-05 4-LIGHT (CHROME) | \$79.89 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 60x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44807-962 3-LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$84.48 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 60x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44808-962 4-LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$135.07 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 60x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44808-782 4-LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$135.07 | EACH |

 PRICEBOOK
 Page 20 of 27

 Series
 Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| | BATHROOM | | |
|-------------------|--|------------|------|
| MIRROR | 60x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #4873-05 4-LIGHT (CHROME) | \$96.26 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 60x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #4873-05 4-LIGHT (CHROME) | \$96.26 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 72x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44808-962 4-LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$213.93 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 72x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #44808-782 4-LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$213.93 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 72x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ #4873-05 4-LIGHT (CHROME) | \$175.12 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 72x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ (2) #44806-962 LIGHTS (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$202.51 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 72x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ (2) 44806-782 LIGHTS (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$201.94 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 72x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ (2) 44807-962 3-LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$234.98 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 72x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ (2) 44807-782 3-LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$267.00 | EACH |
| MIRROR | 72x36 PLATE MIRROR W/ (2) #4871-05 LIGHTS (CHROME) | \$187.82 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 24x24 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #4871-05 LIGHT (CHROME) | \$350.49 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 24x24 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #4872-05 LIGHT (CHROME) | \$349.42 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 24x24 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #4873-05 4-LIGHT (CHROME) | \$362.27 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 24x24 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #44806-962 LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$350.49 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 24x24 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #44806-782 LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$363.55 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 30x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #4871-05 LIGHT (CHROME) | \$425.95 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 30x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #44806-962 LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$425.95 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 30x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #44806-782 LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$448.80 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 36x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #4871-05 LIGHT (CHROME) | \$432.31 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 36x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #4872-05 3-LIGHT (CHROME) | \$518.33 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 36x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #4873-05 4-LIGHT (CHROME) | \$451.43 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 36x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #44806-962 LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$439.65 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 36x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #44806-782 (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$462.50 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 36x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #44807-962 3-LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$452.71 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 48x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #4873-05 4-LIGHT (CHROME) | \$531.93 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 48x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #44808-962 4-LIGHT (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$570.74 | EACH |
| MEDICINE CABINET | 48x28 DELUXE RECESSED W/ #44808-782 4-LIGHT (HEIRLOOM BRONZE) | \$570.74 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | CLARION - 60" TUB/SHOWER RE7905 @ #>+ | \$689.76 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | CLARION - ADA TUB/SHOWER MP8011 W/ SEAT, STD TUB SHWER FAUCET, SOAP DISH, 2 GRB BRS. 59 3/4"X33"X76" @ # + | \$1,805.76 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | CLARION - 60" CORNER TUB RE4060A W/ SKIRT, GREENBOARD SURROUND, & ACCESS PANEL % | \$1,201.77 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | CLARION - 60" DROP-IN CORNER SOAKER TUB RE4060D W/ GREENBOARD SURROUND & UNFINISHED PLATFORM @ % + | \$1,521.90 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | CLARION - 36" SHOWER RE5636 | \$626.69 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | CLARION - 38" NEO ANGLE SHOWER RE3838 W/ BRUSHED NICKEL DOOR & OBSCURED GLASS (SHIPLOOSE) | \$1,343.09 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | CLARION - 48" SHOWER (2 SEAT) RE5848 | \$718.81 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | CLARION - 60" SHOWER (2 SEAT) RE5860 | \$751.45 | EACH |
| WHIRLPOOL OPTIONS | @ CLARION 4 BRUSHED NICKEL JETS | \$978.24 | EACH |
| WHIRLPOOL OPTIONS | # CLARION 6 BRUSHED NICKEL JETS | \$1,162.76 | EACH |
| WHIRLPOOL OPTIONS | % CLARION 8 BRUSHED NICKEL JETS | \$1,485.56 | EACH |
| WHIRLPOOL OPTIONS | + CLARION IN-LINE WHIRLPOOL HEATER (MUST ADD JETS SEPERATELY) NOT AVAILABLE FOR SOAKING TUBS | \$428.18 | |
| WATER CLOSET | ROUND WATER SAVER | \$261.30 | EACH |
| WATER CLOSET | ELONGATED WATER SAVER | \$280.34 | |
| WATER CLOSET | ELONGATED - (MANSFIELD "ALTO" MODEL #137-173) COMFORT HEIGHT ADA COMPLIANT 1.28 GAL | \$368.26 | |
| | GAL | | |

 PRICEBOOK
 Page 21 of 27

 Series
 Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| $D \Lambda 7$ | В | O | O | W | П |
|---------------|----|---|---|---|---|
| DΛΑ | I۸ | u | u | N | 4 |

| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T2123SRN TRADITIONAL TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | INC |
|--------------------------|---|---------------|
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T2153(BN) BRANTFORD TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$81.37 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T2153(BN) BRANTFORD TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$81.37 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN EVA T2133 + 2570 TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - CHROME | \$63.78 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN EVA T2133BN + 2570 TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$157.54 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN EVA T2133ORB + 2570 TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$176.78 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN DARTMOOR T2183 + 2570 TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - CHROME | \$78.71 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN DARTMOOR T2183BN + 2570 TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$177.12 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN DARTMOOR T2183ORB + 2570 TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$197.33 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN WYNFORD T5503 + 3570 TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - CHROME | \$247.33 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN WYNFORD T5503BN + 3570 TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$469.70 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN WYNFORD T5503ORB + 3570 TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$515.44 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T2693/2570 VOSS TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - CHROME | \$150.82 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T2693BN/2570 VOSS TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$302.71 EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T2693ORB/2570 VOSS TUB/SHOWER FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$336.63 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T2122SRN TRADITIONAL SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | INC |
| ADDITIONAL SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T2152 BRANTFORD SHOWER FAUCET - CHROME | \$49.70 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T2152(BN) BRANTFORD SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$127.85 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T2152(ORB) BRANTFORD SHOWER FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$142.38 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN EVA T2132 + 2570 SHOWER FAUCET - CHROME | \$49.70 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN EVA T2132BN + 2570 SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$127.85 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN EVA T2132ORB + 2570 SHOWER FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$142.39 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN DARTMOOR T2182 + 2570 SHOWER FAUCET - CHROME | \$95.58 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN DARTMOOR T2182BN + 2570 SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$193.99 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN DARTMOOR T2182ORB + 2570 SHOWER FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$214.20 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN WYNFORD T4502EP + 2570 SHOWER FAUCET - CHROME | \$127.99 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN WYNFORD T4502EPBN + 2570 SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$247.55 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN WYNFORD T4502EPORB + 2570 SHOWER FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$274.04 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T3692/3570 VOSS SHOWER FAUCET - CHROME | \$202.36 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T3692BN/3570 VOSS SHOWER FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$387.43 EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | MOEN T3692ORB/3570 VOSS SHOWER FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$423.23 EACH |
| ADDITIONAL SHOWER HEAD | SHOWERHEAD W/ VALVE CONTROLS T2122/2570 BRUSHED NICKEL | \$189.81 EACH |
| TUB FAUCET | MOEN T624SRN TRADITIONAL SPOT RESIST BRUSHED NICKEL TWO-HANDLE ROMAN TUB FAUCET | INC |
| TUB FAUCET | MOEN T933 BRANTFORD ROMAN TUB FAUCET - CHROME | \$198.73 EACH |
| TUB FAUCET | MOEN T933(BN) BRANTFORD ROMAN TUB FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$324.55 EACH |
| TUB FAUCET | MOEN T933(ORB) BRANTFORD ROMAN TUB FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$362.54 EACH |
| TUB FAUCET | MOEN T943/4796 EVA ROMAN TUB FAUCET - CHROME | \$190.83 EACH |
| TUB FAUCET | MOEN T943BN/4796 EVA ROMAN TUB FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$316.67 EACH |
| TUB FAUCET | MOEN T943ORB/4796 EVA ROMAN TUB FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$354.66 EACH |
| TUB FAUCET | MOEN T683/4796 DARTMOOR ROMAN TUB FAUCET - CHROME | \$215.71 EACH |
| TUB FAUCET | MOEN T683BN/4796 DARTMOOR ROMAN TUB FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$347.81 EACH |
| TUB FAUCET | MOEN T683ORB/4796 DARTMOOR ROMAN TUB FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$387.71 EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN WS84003SRN TRADITIONAL LEVER - BRUSHED NICKEL | INC |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6610 BRANTFORD VANITY FAUCET (TWO HANDLE) - CHROME | \$42.44 EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6610(BN) BRANTFORD VANITY FAUCET (TWO HANDLE) - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$91.02 EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6610(ORB) BRANTFORD VANITY FAUCET (TWO HANDLE) - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$132.29 EACH |
| 30 Page | | |

 PRICEBOOK
 Page 22 of 27

 Series
 Date

12/11/2018

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| | BATHROOM | | |
|-------------------|---|------------|------|
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6410 EVA TWO HANDLE VANITY FAUCET - CHROME | \$63.16 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6410BN EVA TWO HANDLE VANITY FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$119.52 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6410ORB EVA TWO HANDLE VANITY FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$140.91 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6802 DARTMOOR TWO HANDLE VANITY FAUCET - CHROME | \$71.05 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6802BN DARTMOOR TWO HANDLE VANITY FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$130.15 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6802ORB DARTMOOR TWO HANDLE VANITY FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$152.62 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 4500 WYNFORD ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC BATHROOM FAUCET - CHROME | \$150.06 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 4500BN WYNFORD ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC BATHROOM FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$271.47 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 4500ORB WYNFORD ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC BATHROOM FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$306.01 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN T4520/9000 WYNFORD TWO-HANDLE HIGH ARC WIDESPREAD BATHROOM FAUCET - CHROME | \$265.47 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN T4520BN/9000 WYNFORD TWO-HANDLE HIGH ARC WIDESPREAD BATHROOM FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$430.91 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN T4520ORB/9000 WYNFORD TWO-HANDLE HIGH ARC WIDESPREAD BATHROOM FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$471.69 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6903 VOSS ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC VANITY FAUCET - CHROME | \$150.06 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6903BN VOSS ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC VANITY FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$269.62 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN 6903ORB VOSS ONE-HANDLE HIGH ARC VANITY FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$306.01 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN T6905/9000 VOSS TWO-HANDLE HIGH ARC WIDESPREAD BATHROOM FAUCET - CHROME | \$265.47 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN T6905BN/9000 VOSS TWO-HANDLE HIGH ARC WIDESPREAD BATHROOM FAUCET - BRUSHED NICKEL | \$430.91 | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | MOEN T6905ORB/9000 VOSS TWO-HANDLE HIGH ARC WIDESPREAD BATHROOM FAUCET - OIL RUBBED BRONZE | \$471.69 | EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | OMIT SHOWER FAUCET & SHOWERHEAD - INSTALL 62370 DIVERTER | (\$67.49) | EACH |
| SHOWER FAUCET | OMIT SHOWER FAUCET & SHOWERHEAD | (\$98.90) | EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | OMIT TUB FAUCET & SHOWERHEAD - INSTALL 62370 DIVERTER | (\$83.72) | EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | OMIT TUB FAUCET & SHOWERHEAD | (\$109.65) | EACH |
| TUB/SHOWER FAUCET | OMIT STD SHOWERHEAD ONLY | (\$4.71) | EACH |
| VANITY FAUCET | OMIT STANDARD FAUCET - INSTALL SUPPLIES | (\$59.96) | EACH |
| FAN/LIGHT | ADDITIONAL BROAN #A70L FAN/LIGHT 70 CFM 2.0 SONES | \$111.82 | EACH |
| FAN/LIGHT | BROAN #A70L FAN/LIGHT 70 CFM 2.0 SONES | INC | |
| FAN/LIGHT | BROAN AE110L FAN/LIGHT LED 110 CFM 1.3 SONES - ENERGY STAR | \$200.48 | |
| VANITY TOP | OMIT VANITY TOP | (\$44.23) | |
| VANITY TOP | MARBLE (GRANITE STYLE) | \$36.49 | LF |
| VANITY TOP | MARBLE (UPGRADE COLOR) | \$36.49 | LF |
| VANITY TOP | ADDITIONAL VANITY TOP (CULTURED MARBLE) | \$69.41 | LF |
| VANITY TOP | CORIAN VANITY TOP - GROUP A COLORS | \$76.18 | LF |
| VANITY TOP | CORIAN VANITY TOP - GROUP B COLORS | \$99.73 | |
| VANITY TOP | CORIAN VANITY TOP - GROUP C COLORS | \$126.51 | LF |
| VANITY TOP | CORIAN SINK BOWL #815 | \$448.80 | |
| VANITY TOP | CORIAN SINK BOWL #810 | \$285.60 | |
| VANITY BASE | WALL HUNG LAV. AMER. STANDARD 0355-012 (WHITE) | \$452.18 | |
| VANITY BASE | MANSFIELD 270 WEST HAMPTON PEDESTAL SINK W/ BASE/LEG WHITE or BONE (SHIP LOOSE) | \$409.74 | |
| VANITY BASE 24 | SPRING VALLEY OAK - VB24FH | \$516.09 | |
| VANITY BASE 24 | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE - VB24FH | \$519.62 | |
| VANITY BASE 24 | SPRING VALLEY HICKORY - VB24FH | \$523.14 | |
| VANITY BASE 24 | SPRING VALLEY CHERRY - VB24FH | \$554.76 | EACH |

PRICEBOOK
Page
23 of 27
Series
Date

12/11/2018

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| 113 LLC | THONE. | 1 /// . |
|---------|--------|---------|
| | | |

| | BATHROOM | |
|-------------------------------|--|-----------------|
| VANITY BASE 24 | SENECA RIDGE OAK - VB24FH | \$547.74 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 24 | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE - VB24FH | \$570.57 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 24 | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE - VB24FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$570.57 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 24 | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE - VB24FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$658.65 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 24 | AVENUE MAPLE VB24FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$616.25 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 24 | WHITEBAY II - VB24FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$577.59 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 30 | SPRING VALLEY OAK - VB30FH | \$526.59 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 30 | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE - VB30FH | \$560.31 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 30 | SPRING VALLEY HICKORY - VB30FH | \$569.51 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 30 | SENECA RIDGE OAK - VB30FH | \$598.97 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 30 | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE - VB30FH | \$623.58 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 30 | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY - VB30FH | \$667.63 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 30 | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE - VB30FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$623.58 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 30 | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE - VB30FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$713.67 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 30 | AVENUE MAPLE VB30FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$656.25 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 30 | WHITEBAY II - VB30FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$623.58 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 36 | SPRING VALLEY OAK - VB36FH | \$588.06 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 36 | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE - VB36FH | \$601.36 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 36 | SPRING VALLEY HICKORY - VB36FH | \$606.63 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 36 | SPRING VALLEY CHERRY - VB36FH | \$643.53 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 36 | SENECA RIDGE OAK - VB36FH | \$643.53 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 36 | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE - VB36FH | \$671.65 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 36 | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY - VB36FH | \$714.07 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 36 | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE - VB36FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$671.65 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 36 | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE - VB36FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$770.15 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 36 | AVENUE MAPLE VB36FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$717.07 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 36 | WHITEBAY II - VB36FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$671.65 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | SPRING VALLEY OAK - VB48FH | \$657.39 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE - VB48FH | \$690.21 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | SPRING VALLEY HICKORY - VB48FH | \$697.24 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | | \$742.93 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | SPRING VALLEY CHERRY - VB48FH | \$742.93 EACH |
| | SENECA RIDGE OAK - VB48FH | \$776.32 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 VANITY BASE 48 | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE - VB48FH | |
| | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY - VB48FH | \$866.66 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE - VB48FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$778.10 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | PORTRAIT CHERRY SQUARE - VB48FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$822.02 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE - VB48FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$897.39 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | AVENUE MAPLE SQUARE VB48FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$834.33 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | WHITEBAY II - VB48FH (FULL OVERLAY) | \$776.32 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | SPRING VALLEY OAK - VB48FH (2 BOWL) | \$971.98 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE - VB48FH (2 BOWL) | \$1,004.80 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | GLEN ARBOR MAPLE SQUARE - VB48FH (2 BOWL) | \$1,005.67 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | FUSION MAPLE VB48FH (2 BOWL) | \$1,080.36 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | AVENUE MAPLE SQUARE VB48FH (2 BOWL) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,148.92 EACH |
| VANITY BASE 48 | WHITEBAY II - VB48FH (2 - 15" O.C. BOWLS) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,090.91 EACH |

PRICEBOOK

Page
24 of 27

Series

Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| , | | 1 | | | | |
|---|----|---|---|---|---|---|
| В | Αl | | к | U | U | M |

| | DATROUM | | |
|---------------------------------|--|------------|------|
| VANITY BASE 60 | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE - VB60FH (SINGLE BOWL) | \$801.62 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | SENECA RIDGE OAK - VB60FH (SINGLE BOWL) | \$971.26 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE - VB60FH (SINGLE BOWL) | \$916.79 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE - VB60FH (SINGLE BOWL) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$916.79 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE - VB60FH (SINGLE BOWL) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,063.15 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | LABELLE CHERRY SQUARE - VB60FH (SINGLE BOWL) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,150.93 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | AVENUE MAPLE VB60FH (SINGLE BOWL) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$984.78 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | WHITEBAY II - VB60FH (SINGLE BOWL) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$916.79 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | SPRING VALLEY OAK - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) | \$1,054.87 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) | \$1,074.01 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | SPRING VALLEY HICKORY - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) | \$1,092.52 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | SPRING VALLEY CHERRY - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) | \$1,147.01 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | SENECA RIDGE OAK - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) | \$1,243.66 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) | \$1,189.18 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) | \$1,243.66 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,189.18 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | PORTRAIT CHERRY SQUARE - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,243.66 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,335.54 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | LABELLE CHERRY SQUARE - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,423.32 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE 60 | WHITEBAY II - VB60FH (2 - 15" ON CENTER BOWLS) (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,189.18 | EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL LINEN CABINET 18 | SPRING VALLEY OAK SQUARE - VLC1884 VANITY LINEN CAB W/ VLSK 18 SHELF KIT | \$742.90 | EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL LINEN CABINET 18 | SPRING VALLEY MAPLE SQUARE - VLC1884 VANITY LINEN CABINET / W VLSK 18 SHELF KIT | \$835.94 | EACH |
| | SPRING VALLEY HICKORY SQUARE - VLC1884 VANITY LINEN CAB W/ VLSK 18 SHELF KIT | \$814.54 | EACH |
| | SPRING VALLEY CHERRY SQUARE - VLC1884 VANITY LINEN CABINET / W VLSK 18 SHELF KIT | \$904.35 | EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL LINEN CABINET 18 | SENECA RIDGE OAK SQUARE - VLC1848 VANITY LINEN CAB W/ VLSK 18 SHELF KIT | \$678.51 | EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL LINEN CABINET 18 | SENECA RIDGE MAPLE SQUARE - VLC1848 VANITY LINEN CAB W/ VLSK 18 SHELF KIT | \$746.37 | EACH |
| | SENECA RIDGE CHERRY SQUARE - VLC1884 VANITY LINEN CABINET W/ VLSK 18 SHELF KIT | \$1,023.05 | EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL LINEN CABINET 18 | PORTRAIT MAPLE SQUARE - VLC1884 VANITY LINEN CABINET W/ VLSK 18 SHELF KIT (FULL OVERLAY) | \$916.23 | EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL LINEN CABINET 18 | PORTRAIT CHERRY SQUARE - VLC1884 VANITY LINEN CABINET W/ VLSK 18 SHELF KIT (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,023.05 | EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL LINEN CABINET 18 | LABELLE MAPLE SQUARE - VLC1884 VANITY LINEN CABINET W/ VLSK 18 SHELF KIT (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,126.34 | EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL LINEN CABINET 18 | AVENUE MAPLE SQUARE - VLC1884 VANITY LINEN CABINET W/ VLSK 18 SHELF KIT (FULL OVERLAY) | \$1,135.45 | EACH |
| SPECIALTY TALL LINEN CABINET 18 | WHITEBAY II SQUARE - VLC1890 VANITY LINEN CAB W/ VLSK 1821 SHELF KIT (FULL OVERLAY) | \$994.58 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | ROUGH PLUMBING W/ STD SHWR FAUCET ONLY FOR ON-SITE BATH FIXTURE | \$222.69 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | ROUGH PLUMBING ONLY FOR ON-SITE BATH FIXTURE - NO DIVERTER INCLUDED - DRYWALL WILL BE LEFT OFF TO ACCESS PIPES | \$67.49 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | ROUGH PLUMBING FOR ON-SITE BATH FIXTURE W/ MOEN 62370 DIVERTER WITH STOPS | \$152.50 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | ROUGH PLUMBING FOR ON-SITE BATH FIXTURE W/ KOHLER K-304-KS-NA DIVERTER WITH STOPS | \$201.85 | EACH |
| BATH UNIT | ROUGH PLUMBING FOR ON-SITE BATH FIXTURE W/ DELTA R10,000-UNWS DIVERTER WITH STOPS | \$141.81 | EACH |
| VANITY BASE - PLUMB ONLY | ROUGH PLUMBING ONLY | \$136.13 | EACH |
| BATH ACCESSORIES | (SHIP LOOSE) BRANTFORD TOWEL BAR & PAPER HOLDER (CHROME) | \$91.09 | EACH |
| BATH ACCESSORIES | (SHIP LOOSE) BRANTFORD TOWEL BAR & PAPER HOLDER (BRUSHED NICKEL) | \$97.62 | |
| | (SHIP LOOSE) BRANTFORD TOWEL BAR & PAPER HOLDER (OIL RUBBED BRONZE) | • | EACH |

| PRICEBOOK | Page |
|-----------|------------|
| - Mezbook | 25 of 27 |
| Series | Date |
| 2019.1 | 12/11/2018 |



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

PHONE: FAX:

| D | D |
|------|---------------------|
| 4 | Λ |
| | Т |
| | ш |
| 1 | |
| u | $oldsymbol{\cap}$ |
| O | $\boldsymbol{\cap}$ |
| I N. | N |
| 4 | Л |

| | BATHROOM | |
|-------------------|--|--------------|
| GRAB BARS | 18" GRAB BARS w/ BLOCKING - INSTALLED (NOT FOR FIBERGLASS TUB OR SHOWER APPLICATION) | \$32.08 EACH |
| GRAB BARS | 24" GRAB BARS w/ BLOCKING - INSTALLED (NOT FOR FIBERGLASS TUB OR SHOWER APPLICATION) | \$39.06 EACH |
| GRAB BARS | 36" GRAB BARS w/ BLOCKING - INSTALLED (NOT FOR FIBERGLASS TUB OR SHOWER APPLICATION) | \$44.90 EACH |
| GRAB BARS | 42" GRAB BARS w/ BLOCKING - INSTALLED (NOT FOR FIBERGLASS TUB OR SHOWER APPLICATION) | \$41.81 EACH |
| GRAB BARS | 48" GRAB BARS w/ BLOCKING - INSTALLED (NOT FOR FIBERGLASS TUB OR SHOWER APPLICATION) | \$59.28 EACH |
| ON-SITE GRAB BARS | 2 x 10 BLOCKING IN WALL FOR ON-SITE GRAB BAR | \$6.85 LF |

| | SHIPLOOSE - NOT INSTALLED BY MANUFACTURER | | |
|------------------------|--|------------|------|
| SHINGLES | TAMKO HERITAGE II HIP / RIDGE SHINGLES - 30' COVERGE | \$38.78 | |
| SHINGLES | TAMKO HERITAGE II ARCH 30 YR. SHINGLES - PER SQ (3 BDL PER SQ) | \$88.88 | EACH |
| SHINGLES | TAMKO HERITAGE II ARCH 50 YR. SHINGLES - PER SQ | \$145.41 | EACH |
| VINYL SIDING | MAINSTREET - (2 SQ. / PER BOX) | \$171.55 | BOX |
| VINYL SIDING | MAINSTREET DELUXE COLORS - (2 SQ. / PER BOX) | \$208.00 | вох |
| VINYL SIDING | MONOGRAM DBL 4 - DELUXE COLOR - PER BOX (2 SQ PER BOX) | \$355.43 | BOX |
| VINYL SIDING | CEDAR IMPRESSIONS - (DBL 7 STRAIGHT) PERFECTIONS SERIES - (1/2 SQ. / PER BOX) | \$268.07 | вох |
| VINYL SIDING | CEDAR IMPRESSIONS - (DBL 7 STRAIGHT) ROUGH SPLIT - (1/2 SQ. / PER BOX) (SHIPPED LOOSE) | \$255.31 | вох |
| VINYL SIDING | CEDAR IMPRESSIONS - (DBL 7 STAGGERED) PERFECTIONS SERIES - (1/2 SQ. / PER BOX) | \$248.22 | BOX |
| SHINGLES | 15# FELT (4 SQ. / ROLL) | \$16.73 | EACH |
| VINYL SIDING | VINYL STARTER STRIP | \$4.53 | EACH |
| VINYL SIDING | 1/2" F-CHANNEL (12'-6" PC.) WHITE (SHIP LOOSE) | \$6.60 | EACH |
| VINYL SIDING | 1/2" J-CHANNEL (12'-6" PC.) WHITE (SHIP LOOSE) | \$4.12 | EACH |
| VINYL SIDING | 6" ALUMINUM FASCIA (.024) (12' PC) - WHITE (SHIPPED LOOSE) | \$11.28 | EACH |
| VINYL SIDING | DRIP EDGE (10' PC.) - COLOR | \$12.68 | EACH |
| VINYL SIDING | VINYL SOFFIT - SOLID (VALUE TECH) COLOR | \$16.71 | EACH |
| VINYL SIDING | VINYL SOFFIT - VENTED (VALUE-TECH TRIPLE 4) | \$17.02 | EACH |
| FLOORING | NEW DAY 25 OZ. CARPET W/ 8 LB PAD | \$2.13 | SF |
| FLOORING | THAT'S AWESOME - 25 OZ CARPET W/ 8 LB PAD 7/16" | \$2.11 | SF |
| FLOORING | BELIEVE IT - 25 OZ FRIEZE STYLE CARPET W/ 8 LB PAD 7/16" | \$2.11 | SF |
| FLOORING | VINYL FLOORING / NO LUAN (STD.COLORS) | \$1.37 | SF |
| PAINT | 1 GALLON WALL PAINT - ADDITIONAL | \$16.36 | EACH |
| PAINT | 1 GALLON TRIM PAINT - ADDITIONAL | \$45.71 | EACH |
| PAINT | 1 QUART TRIM PAINT - ADDITIONAL | \$11.43 | EACH |
| INTERIOR TRIM | FJ PINE WHITE STANDARD CASING 7' PCS | \$6.15 | EA |
| INTERIOR TRIM | FJ PINE STANDARD BASE - WHITE | \$0.78 | LF |
| STAIRS | RAISED RANCH CARPET GRADE STAIRS (UP & DN) w/ LANDING | \$1,134.97 | EACH |
| STAIRS | RAISED RANCH CARPET GRADE STAIRS (UP ONLY) w/ LANDING | \$788.29 | EACH |
| STAIRS | SPLIT LEVEL | \$891.77 | EACH |
| CAPE CLOSE OFF PACKAGE | 30" INT DOOR HC WHITE/ 23' INT WALLS | \$524.85 | EACH |
| CAPE CLOSE OFF PACKAGE | 23' INT WALLS/ NO DOOR | \$372.84 | EACH |
| CAPE CLOSE OFF PACKAGE | 30" S210 EXTERIOR DOOR 6 PANEL W/ SWEEP / 23' INT WALLS FOR UNFINISHED CAPE | \$868.96 | EACH |

MISCELLANEOUS

STATE LABEL CT STATE SEALS \$81.00 BOX

 PRICEBOOK
 Page 26 of 27

 Series
 Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

| | MISCELLANEOUS |
|----------------|---------------|
| DE CTATE CEALC | |

| | MISCELEARIES | | |
|-----------------------------------|--|------------|--------|
| STATE LABEL | DE STATE SEALS | \$56.00 | LVUNIT |
| STATE LABEL | MA STATE SEALS | \$116.00 | вох |
| STATE LABEL | MD STATE SEALS | \$106.00 | вох |
| STATE LABEL | ME STATE SEALS | \$451.00 | LVUNIT |
| STATE LABEL | NC STATE SEALS | \$146.00 | LVUNIT |
| STATE LABEL | NH STATE SEALS | \$121.00 | вох |
| STATE LABEL | NJ STATE SEALS | \$120.00 | вох |
| STATE LABEL | NY STATE SEALS | \$272.00 | LVUNIT |
| STATE LABEL | PA STATE SEALS | \$106.00 | вох |
| STATE LABEL | RI STATE SEALS | \$120.00 | вох |
| STATE LABEL | VA STATE SEALS | \$121.00 | вох |
| STATE LABEL | VT STATE SEALS | \$50.00 | вох |
| STATE LABEL | WV STATE SEALS | \$51.00 | вох |
| THIRD PARTY INSPECTION | | \$207.00 | EACH |
| ENGINEERING FEES | | \$155.00 | вох |
| ENGINEERING FEES | COMMERCIAL/MULTI-FAMILY | \$750.00 | вох |
| ENGINEERING FEES | SHEARWALL / HIGHWIND CALCULATIONS BY P.E. | \$300.00 | BOX |
| ENGINEERING FEES | 2D KITCHEN ELEVATIONS | \$75.00 | EACH |
| ENGINEERING FEES | 3D KITCHEN ELEVATIONS | \$125.00 | EACH |
| ADDITIONAL FEE | CHANGE ORDER FEE | \$50.00 | EACH |
| SUBMISSION SETS | UNSTAMPED SUBMISSION SET | \$15.00 | SSETS |
| SUBMISSION SETS | THIRD PARTY SEALS & PE SEALS | \$152.00 | SSETS |
| SUBMISSION SETS | PE SEALS W/ THIRD PARTY REVIEW REQUIRED FOR NEW YORK | \$157.00 | SSETS |
| SUBMISSION SETS | UNSTAMPED SUBMISSION SET | \$15.00 | SSETS |
| SUBMISSION SETS | UNSTAMPED SUBMISSION SET | \$15.00 | SSETS |
| ENGINEERING FEES | REVISED CONFIRMATION/FINAL CHARGE | \$500.00 | EACH |
| PASS THRU | DESIGN PASS THRU ROOF SYSTEMS (4'-0" OPENING TO 15'-0") | \$1,000.00 | EACH |
| PASS THRU | DESIGN PASS THRU ROOF SYSTEMS (15'-1" OPENING TO 20'-0") ANYTHING BEYOND WILL NEED TO BE LOOKED AT TO DETERMINE FEASIBILITY) | \$1,500.00 | EACH |
| PRISMATIC VAULTED DECO. DORMER | DESIGN VAULTED DECO DORMER TO FRAME OUT VAULTED ROOF PANELS (UP TO 20'-0") | \$1,500.00 | EACH |
| RAFTER | DESIGN ROOF RAFTER THAT DOES NOT FALL WITHIN OUR SYSTEM OF STANDARD DESIGNS (PER RAFTER-TWO BOXES) | \$500.00 | EACH |
| RAFTER | DESIGN ROOF RAFTER THAT DOES NOT FALL WITHIN OUR SYSTEM OF STANDARD DESIGNS (PER RAFTER-3 BOX OR TRANSVERSE) | \$800.00 | EACH |
| RE-APPROVAL | RE-APPROVAL DUE TO DESIGN CHANGE OR CODE CHANGE | \$500.00 | EACH |
| REV. SHEAR WALL | REV. ENGINEERED CALCS. (MUST BE QUOTED) | \$1.00 | EACH |
| PASS THRU | DESIGN PASS THRU ROOF SYSTEMS (4'-0" OPENING TO 15'-0") | \$1,000.00 | EACH |
| PASS THRU | DESIGN PASS THRU ROOF SYSTEMS (15'-1" OPENING TO 20'-0") ANYTHING BEYOND WILL NEED TO BE LOOKED AT TO DETERMINE FEASIBILITY) | \$1,500.00 | EACH |
| PRISMATIC VAULTED DECO. DORMER | DESIGN VAULTED DECO DORMER TO FRAME OUT VAULTED ROOF PANELS (UP TO 20'-0") | \$1,500.00 | EACH |
| RAFTER | DESIGN ROOF RAFTER THAT DOES NOT FALL WITHIN OUR SYSTEM OF STANDARD DESIGNS (PER RAFTER-TWO BOXES) | \$500.00 | EACH |
| RAFTER | DESIGN ROOF RAFTER THAT DOES NOT FALL WITHIN OUR SYSTEM OF STANDARD DESIGNS (PER RAFTER-3 BOX OR TRANSVERSE) | \$800.00 | EACH |
| RE-APPROVAL | RE-APPROVAL DUE TO DESIGN CHANGE OR CODE CHANGE | \$500.00 | EACH |
| 35 Page | | | |

 PRICEBOOK
 Page 27 of 27

 Series
 Date

2019.1



CUSTOM BUILDING SYSTEMS, LLC.

200 CUSTOM AVE. MIDDLEBURG, PA 17842-

PHONE: FAX:

MISCELLANEOUS

| REV. SHEAR WALL | REV. ENGINEERED CALCS. (MUST BE QUOTED) | \$1.00 | EACH |
|---|--|------------|------|
| **PACKAGE "MA" STRETCH ENERGY RATED HOME | PLANT INSP.BY HERS FIELD INSPECTOR (MODELING BY BUILDERS ON-SITE HERS RATER) | \$400.00 | EACH |
| **PACKAGE "MA" STRETCH ENERGY RATED HOME | PLANT INSP.BY HERS FIELD INSPECTOR (MODELING BY PBS HERS RATER) | \$650.00 | EACH |
| **PACKAGE #1 ENERGY STAR RATED HOME | MASS HOMES ONLY - PLANT INSP.BY HERS FIELD INSPECTOR AND THERMAL BYPASS CHECKLIST (MODELING BY ON-SITE HERS RATER) | \$400.00 | EACH |
| **PACKAGE #2 ENERGY STAR RATED HOME | MASS HOMES ONLY - PLANT INSP.BY HERS FIELD INSPECTOR AND THERMAL BYPASS CHECKLIST (MODELING BY PBS HERS RATER) | \$650.00 | EACH |
| PREMIUM PERFORMANCE BUILD | ENERGY STAR CERTIFICATION - PLAN REVIEW, REM MODELING, HERS/ES PRESCRIPTION, CODE COMPLIANCE, PLANT REVIEW & FINAL FIELD TEST & CERTIFICATION | \$2,500.00 | EACH |
| HIGH PERFORMANCE BUILD | HERS CERTIFICATION - PLAN REVIEW, REM MODELING, HERS/ES PRESCRIPTION, CODE COMPLIANCE, PLANT REVIEW (FIELD TESTING/FINAL CERTIFICATION BY BUILDER) | \$1,500.00 | EACH |
| WARRANTY PACKAGE | 10 YEAR RWC WARRANTY | \$190.00 | EACH |
| WARRANTY PACKAGE MULTI FAMILY | 10 YEAR RWC WARRANTY MULTI FAMILY | \$65.00 | вох |
| | | | |